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' On the basis of inforpation obtained from
and other sources, it EYTC’
appears at in the event the Supreme Court denies the 4

Rosenbergs' petition, they will attempt further legal

{steps to obtain a new trial on the grounds of newly
‘Jdiscovered evidence, as indicated by recent efforts _

|

of Emanuel Bloch, their attorney, to obtain proof L
that David Greenglass, main Government witness, - e
committed perjury at the trial. T .

- ough* e
during March, 1953, it was determined =~ PpT¥ .
that e _

_ osenbergs claim to know David Greenglass
had stolen uranium while employed at Los Alamos during
194446, and had lied to FBI when questioned concerning
sameé. The Rosenbergs also claim that Bernard Greenglass,
brother of Ethel Rosenberg and David Greeenglass, knew
of this theft. Bloch has been attempting to secure an
affidavit from Bernard Greenglass about this, but,
according to avallable information, Bernard has refused
to sign an affidavit. :

The'above undoubtedly'referé to an investiga-

tion insti by the Bureau in 1949, in the case
entitled et al, Atomic Energy
Act, Theft of Government Property," which involved the

thef't of uranium hemispheres from the Atomic Energy 4b7¢’
installation at Los Alamos. Investigation reflected
that more than 1000 of these hemispheres were produced’
prior to 1946, and that a number of these hemispheres
had been taken as souvenirs by various individuals
employed at Los Alamos. Individuals who had access

to the uranium hemispheres were_interviewed by Bureau
agents. A number of these hemispheres were recovered
and returned to the Atomic Energy Commission. The.
Criminal Division of the Department declined presecution
in this matter on the grounds that such action was not
warranted, David Greenglass was interviewed during
this investigation in January or February, 1950, which
was prior to our knowledge of his involvement in Soviet
espionage., He denied taking any of this material.

" In view of the Rosenbergs' claims, David

'Greenglass was reinterviewed at Lewisburg Penitentiafy;
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on March 25, 1953, and admitted taking a uranium hemisphere
as a souvenir while employed at Los Alamos. BHe claimed
that this material was formerly used for experimental
purposes, but at the time he took this piece, the
experiment had been discarded and this piece was surplus,
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He stated that many of these pieces were used for ‘
ash trays on the project and the cost of recovering ” . -
~any value from them at that time would have been . - .
prohibitive. He also stated that after his interview
by the FBI in January of February, 1950, he believed
he threw the uranium piece in the East River, NYC.

He stated his refusal to admit taking this uranium

to agents during his initial interview was based on

the fact that he did not want to involve himself in

a federal offense as his wife was pregnant and he

was no longer involved in 41legal activities. In.
subsequent Interviewswith agents during the Rosenberg
investigation, he did'not mention this incident

because it had slipped his mind. He believed he told
his wife and Julius Rosenberg of this incident.

During the Rosenberg trial, David Greenglass
testified that he did not "conscientiously withhold" any
information from the FBI. Bloch is obviously attempting -
to show, through his efforts to.obtainmroof of the theft
of the uranium by David Greenglass, that the above state-
ment of Greenglass 1s contradictory and perjurious since
he withheld this information from the FBI., - -

Information also came to our attention during
March, 1953, that Bloch was attempting to prove David
Greenglass also committed perjury when he testified that
Rosenberg told him the Russians had given the Rosenbergs
& console table, as a present, which was adapted by Julius
Rosenberg for use in photographing documents obtained
through espionage. Greenglass also testified that he
. actually saw the table in the Rosenberg home. Greenglass!'
wife testified to the same thing. Rosenberg denied these
allegations on the witness stand and stated he had a console
table which he purchased from Macy's Department Store in
1944 or 1945, It 1is noted that the defense did not produce
any table to support Rosenberg's testimony, During March,
1953, Bloch contacted Thomas V, Kelly, Legal Department,
Macy's Department Store, and stated he had located a console
table about which there had been considerable testimony
at the trial and requesée% that it be examined by Macy's
to determine if Macy's/88%¥d the table. Kelly asked Bloch -
why he did not produce the table at the trial, Bloch
answered that he did not know the whereabouts of the table
at that time and only recently had located it at the
Rosenbergs' "Grandmother's" house, Photographs of the’
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table were examined by a Macy representative who signed
an affidavit dated March 16, 1953, at Bloch's request,
. {that it was the type and style handled by Macy's and = .
possibly Macy's sold the table shown in the photographs
. |during 194k, or 1945. g o . _ -

' Mr. Kelly made available to our New York Office
coples of these photographs. -

. On March 25, 1953, they were exhibited to
David Greenglass at Lewisburg Penitentiary. He stated
that the table appeared to be the same type as the
table he had seen in the Rosenberg home, but he could
not be definite. " - |

‘ - The Department has been kept advised on a
continuing basis of the above developments.

By air-tel dated April 13, 1953, the New York
Office has forwarded to the Bureau clippings from the
April 13, 1953, issue of the "National Guardian a pro-
Communist weekly publication, which carried the Rosenberg
story concerning the console table and e¢laims it rroves
Greenglass lied on the witness stand., It is alleged
that the table remained in the Rosenberg apartment until .
October, 1950, thus proving that Greenglass did not tell °
the FBI about the table until some time after the arrest
of Rosenberg in July, 1950. It is argued that if
Greenglass had fully cooperated with the Government
at the outset, the FBI would have taken the table from
the anartment when they conductdd the search of the
Rosenberg apartment at the time of Rosenberg's arrest. -
Since the FBI did not do this, it is contended that
Greenglass withheld this information from the FBI when
he was arrested and that the statement he made on the
lYitne;s stand that he did not withold any information

s 8 ie. ) ’ : i .

) In connection with the above, an attempt has been
made to locate, through a review of our files, the exact _
time when Greenglass furrished the information concerning:

- the console table. However, our files fail to reflect the
exact date thls information was furnished. Our files also

ot fall to reflect, at the time our agents searched the Rosenberg

o : residence on July 17, 1950, whether they knew about the

console table or made a specific search for such table,
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. ." In view of the possibility that the
Rosenbergs may attempt further legal efforts to
obtain a new trial on the basis of the console ‘ i
table story, the New York Office is being requested -
to clarify this matter. , )
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"“Rey _DAVID GREENGIASS

-After conferring with OJR and the subject's brother-in-law Louis
-Abel, this morning at our office and pursuant to telephone call.

_made by OJR, I visited the offices of the .FBI on the 6th floor -.. o
~of the PFederal Building where I apoke with Hr. Whelan, apparentlyij
tho Agent in charge. 20 . : R O T IR e

'ﬁe told me that Greenglaas waa down the hall and that I could see“QVg,
.him and that he had signed a statement indicating that he hed met -
' Harry Gold and that he had transferrod information to Gold, i -

- Lo T o i

He furthar told me that the mattor wag’ being taken up with the -

‘Department of Justice and that the probdbility s that a comnlaint

will be f1led In Albuquerque, New Mexico charglng conspirecy and

~advised me thet I could see Greenglass if I wished, I told ¥helan ™.
"that we d1d not represent him as yet and I santed. to see him in~
connection with finding out what this LLE all about .and whether

”re‘would repreaent him. e .*é - . - :

- He- permitted me to seg Greeqplass on tha basis of OJR's phone call .

‘ _a:d OJR'a statement that we had been requestod to represent rreenplass
I then was taken to a room down the hall where I was introduced to -
" Agents’ Frutkin and L » Who were in an of"lce with Greenvlass.,

’, After shutting the window 'Y was told that I eould see him alone if .
1 wished but that they woild prefer to have a man present. 1 asked
. Greengless what he wo:ld prefer gnd ha said he wo.ild rather see me
‘alone whereupon the agents left the room but kept the door open, .
Oresnglass cbénfitmed thet he had given a statement that he had e t
Gold for an hour, that he had given him some iInformation co:cerning

.- . the nemes of people who wo.uld be sympathetlc but he thought that
-7t Japan was the enemy and Russia was an ally and there was no reason

~ vhy Information could not be piven.j,ﬁe had told the FBI that he
received $)00’f?32 Gold, e o
He told me that he had made a number of conf"s*ng statements purpose-
ly in order to confound the FBI and to draw attention from his wifse

"who is in the hospltsl. His wife anparently origsinelly told him
that his brother-indlaw, Julfus Rosenberg, had suprested this (and
.80 I fail to s ee how his mind operated in connection with ¥eeping *
his wife out of the -icture). .

He told me further that Julius Hosenberg 1s aprarently very cloese to
this whole situatlion., Jullus Rosenberg hed cnce intcrddced 4Mim to

a man in a car somehwere In Nuow York who arparently made this request,
'He dies not know 1f the man was a Ruasian ‘and told the F3I that he
didn't Xnow e .

Tea
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" help him.  He said he a1

_.\-‘:‘_:. . \.g-ﬂ‘

) aaid he t‘.rlad to keap .Tuliua . Bosenbei‘g oub nf‘tha' picturo Ty
r-pointod out that he probably had not suocceeded. 1 asked ms whether

said he could raiae some caah‘

:“f:'_ pen 3170. - t-—t_ 1 P ke ,.__‘__- iy ,.:'_‘_, E PSP

that Louis Abel has it. He told me to a sk Louis Abol 13 g:Lve n :

) I concluded the 1nterview and aslmd t;o sae Mr. whelgr av,am._ ’

.- was being used by them and _.that frankly it was not tqoir polioy
: . to do that in any event, . £ N - ‘*u :

- Ha further advised me t.hat a time lag existed between Nét York ‘and -

~ Albuquerque and that the people in ‘Albuquerque were firat petting to
work. They were trylng bto got 8 Comniisslioner down there before whom

“call elther OJR or mysalf so that we mip‘ht make an appearance ‘if we

orpus. . told him’ tmf!;._ douhtod 1te =Y askod hila if he ‘was going’
to cooperate with the ‘govemment. He salid"Hell no", . I asked him:’::

. whether Be recognized that he mado it' very diffrioult‘for,_innyonemrto:

_he wanted us to represent hime- He sald yos.: Ke ‘'said that he thinks Z-
_as OJR does_that all nations must reaoh t‘neir" own solutlona md '
that tho world 18 one.v'- oot . LT . -

He aaked what the foe would bo and I told him I oouldn't to.‘l. |

,‘,
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"1 sald thet 1f it was held in Now York 1t’would be Tery expensivo.
- If this thlng were. transferred to New Hexico it 'ould be moro ox--

,é ey
{ e i

. He told ne thai: hia bmther-inplaw, Jul‘.\.ua Rosan’ﬁerg, hsd given
him within this psst week more than $4, 000, cloae to $5,000, and-

t.o us as & downpayment on fee, - BRIy .

9{ .-5 -‘4-: B
1 told V’helan that Greenglass had acqua 1nted me with che ra ct thet _
“he had pgiven & slmed statement and I asked to see & copy of it. i»-f-._;__
' He told me that the matter had been turned over to Siypool and .-

'c;“

to file the comrlaint. I warrant will lasue and be returned undoub-
tedly 8 I observed "No Arrest" and will Immediately Dbe forwarded &t -
to him and hLse can be placed under arresxt., Whelan sakd this would [
_ happen probatly today and maybe within the hour, He promised to .

Wi.Shed.

I quested .’helan about bail and he said that I wculd probahlv be "
sble to come to a conclusion even better then he could == whish to =

my, mind means $50,000 to $100,000 bail.

Tha client wants to see his brother-in-law Louis Abel and wnits us
to met in touch with Julius Roasenberg. S : S

He 1s doubtful w‘lether f1s brother Sam will help. He doesrr't know,
He states that he 13 & terrible reactlicnary but believes hs brother
cernie will nhelp if he csn althcuszh the latter has a wife suffering
from lidtchkiss Désecase and 1s embroiled 1n his own troukles. '
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Greenglass - to be appended e
to memo to file or 12 15 p.m

T“I neglected to 1ndicato’1n the main memorandum that Greenglass
was picked up at 2:00 p.m., made his statement "late In the 5

_ evening » Went to bed in the Federal Building in the ."Murses . .
-M;A\Hoom ,,"a sort of sound-proor room“ at 2z 00 a.m. this morning.

'~ __."z

"/ When he awoke at 8:00 a.m. thore was a mon 1n tho room -
{;apparently taking notes.;- B e _

“Greenglass appeared articulate, at eaao, and 1n good shape R
physically. He did appear in completa control af his faculties.
~ BHe aaid to me that "I joked with these guys.. I know what ﬁhey
ara and who they are™. . . R =
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On karch 31, 1953 Special Agent ROEERT H. BURKART contacted Mr.
EUGENE FREY in the Clerk's Office, United States Supreme Court, and as-
_certalne

etition for writ af certiorari was filed by EMANUEL H, BLOCK ,
attorney JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG on March 30, 1953. This writ was
in typewritten form. _

v — .
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ADMINISTRATIVE FAGE

‘LEADS

WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

AT WASHINGTON, D.. c.

will follow and report action taken by the Supreme Court of the
United States on the petition for writ of certiorari filed in
behalf of JULIUS and ETHEL ROSENBERG on March 30, 1953. ‘

REFERENCE: New York teletype to Bureau and Washington Field dated May 3,
1953.
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French Communist newspapers are carrying what =
purports to be copy of statement in handwriting of David ‘
Greenglass made in June, 1950, reportedly contradiciing
atory he gave to FBI, Faris Legat forwording aaild papers
to Burecu by pouch, Extracts from statement received froam
State Department and assuming such statement made by
Greenglass, sume Rust have been giuven by him %o a third partye.
Poastbtlity extsts Greenglass may hauve giuen such statement
to his attorney after his arrest by FBI on June 15, 1950,
and statement could have been secured by Rosenberg defense
in some manner from files of Greenglass! attorney. The
Soregoing may hove some connection with information previously

lreceiued Jrom Los Angeles informant that Rosenberg defense

claimed to. have secured through professional tnvestigator the
;rigtnal stcte@enta of David and Ruth Greenglass at a cost of
25,000, =

0“" - :: . ' ... ‘ ’//—'
__ Rxcammrrom X A T o
o " 1.  Attached for your approval is an Air-tel to
4 Philadelphia and New York requesting an interview of
Freenglaess and, 1/ necessary, interviecws with Greenglass!?
,}ﬂ attorneys, O, John Rogge and Herbert Jo .Jfabricant, in an - F
‘3 4 & effort te resolve this matter,
qx NN
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24 Also attached for your approval is a memorcndum
to the Criminal Division of the Depariment concerning this
matter,

DETAILS

New York teletype of April 21, 1953, advised that
information had been received by Assistant United Stateas
dttorney James Kilsheimer, Southern District of New Fork, _
Jrom a State Department offictal that certain French Communist
newspapers were carrying what purported to be a copy of the
eriginal statement made in 1950 dy David Greenglass, convicted
Soviet agent and main government witness in the Rosenberg
case, This statement i3 suppocsed to be contrary te other
statementa made by Greenglass to the FBI,

Upon receipt of this information, the Bureau sent
a cable dated April 22, 1953, to the Paris Legat and requested
that a summary of the information appearing in the French
newspapers be forwarded to the Bureau, and that copies of
these newspapers be sent to the Bureau immediatelyesin

By cable dacted April 28, 1953, Paris Legat aduvised
that ceriain French Communtist newspapers published a copy ~ -
of @ memorandum reportedly in the handwriting of Greenglass, =
dated June, 1950, which contradicted his original statementa
to the FBI and thus proved that the Rosendergs were innocent
and Greenglags’ testimony was fabricated by the FBI. | Faris

Legat further aduvised that according to —

.
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- Greenglasa retained O. John Rogge aa his attorney, and on

_which might have some bearing on the foregeings By teleiype

FParis Legat also
18e a ¢ French newspapers carrying the above '
story were being forwarded to the Burecu by the next pouch.

“The Licison Unit received from the iState Department
s copy of an incoming telegram dated April 20, 1953, from
the American Embassy in Paris, whtfh containa excerpts from

the alleged Greenglass statement, 'A4 perusal of this telegrcm
reflects that the statement iIf it has, in fact, made Dby ot
@Greenglass, must have been made by him io a third pariy.
Assuming tﬁat the statement is authentio, it is possible
that Oreenglass might have given such o statement to his
attorney sometime ofter his arrest by Bureau Agents on

June 15, 1950, It is recalled that on June 16, 1950,

the aame date Rogge's associate, Herbert.J, _Fabricant,
talked with Greenglass, It ie believed that Greenglass was
interviewed on numerous cccasiona by both Rogge and ‘Fabricant
in connection with this case. IS such a statement was given
by Greenglass, the possibiliiy erists that the Rosenberg
defense might have secured this statement in sone manner
Jrom the files of Greenglcss' attorney. - .

In that connection, your citention ts invited te
information previously received from the Log Angeles 0ffice .

of March 25, 1953, the Loas Angeles Office reported the
receipt of information from & confidential informant thas the

National Committee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case
claimed to have secured through a professtonal investigator

L]
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at a cost of $25,000 the originel statements given by David
and Ruth Greenglass to the FBI, and that for another -
$25,000 it expected to receive a statement of a perjured ' -jda
witness whose name sounded to the informant like "Philip L
Perlman,™ It should be noted that there was no witness in
the Rosenberg case bearing the name "Philip Perlman' or g

similar name, In uiew of thege allegations, the New Fork
0ffice checked i and reporied on Haroh D8 —IOST—

at all statements furnished by the Greenglasses to Bureau
- IN Ulew o] thia, no Juriher
action 18

aken in connecttion with these allegations, BY
memorandum dated March 27, 1953, the Criminel Division of
the Department was advigsed of the allegations of the Los

Angeles informant for informational purposes,

It 19 felt advisable that David Greenglass be
interviewed to determine i he actually did furnish such
g statement and, if so, to whom. If it 43 determined that
) he gave such a siatement to his attorneys, it.is alse

believed advisadle to interview them to ascertain if this
_statement ls atill in theilr possassion, :
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- TO ‘, DIRECTOR, F‘BI (65-58236)

FRoM sac. CHICAGO (65- 3h37)

' JULIUSDROSENBERG

| BSPIONAGE = R .°

L BT

y kot i@uﬁ!{.&uon m;u@t
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ~i:
.nmm_ I

“~Hebulig; o‘phioagg;dated.narch 13,‘
“By ‘referenced letter, ‘Bureau permission was granted to
¥*. interview HENRY J. MENDELSOHN, who bhad . writton G 1- RN
“-'the Warden of Lewlsburg Penitentiary, Lewisburg,_.$
" Pennsylvania, on November 26, 1952 at which time he :
“‘requésted the name of the subject's attorney, " stating -
- ‘that he .héd & few facts for him concerning the ROSENBERG
case, - it PO

- “r' ‘. T TR E <.
. ;:‘W -\, ‘e ;-‘ . _‘(:‘ .- '.p "?l- "-." -
oy L - B .

In View of’ the fact that’ previous 1nvestigation regard- i
1ng this case failed to reveal the residence of . e ff”
MENDELSOHN, and in order to expedite this matter, ) ';..?_ww
~letter was directed to MENDELSOEN, in care of General .
Delivery, U. S.. Post O0ffice, Chicago, Illinois, requesting
him to eontact this office.-

.. On April .7, 1953 MENDELSOHN telephonically contacted . .. .. .
" this office at which time he stated that he could be.ujéf v
reached at his residence, 1151 West Adans street, e
Chicago, Illinois._ - ;”n;fﬁA;F T:Tff-'

Ty -‘Er“:ﬁl-:‘ S
L 3 ;0 o E ; g o mer,
__.‘ ag : R

On April 7, 1953 Mrs, MAE BYERS, clerk nt the Vogt ERE S
3 “Hotel, 1151 West Adams, Chicago, Illinois, advised . -
=" SA JOSEPH YACKANICH that HENRY J., MENDELSOHN has beon
residing at the above hotel from May 7, 1951 %o the - ™ -
presant time. . 8She stated that she has known MENDELSOHH ;
‘for’ approximately two years and described him as .~
“‘belng an eccentric old men.- She stated that HENDELSOHN L
is approximately 70 years old and that as long &s 8he . 'L
. -has known him, he has néver.been steadily. employed. PSR
- She:stated that he likes-to mot- ‘{mportant and ‘tries - *
T to glve everyone thélimprogfion that he ia 1mportant.'
. 8he further statod?¢hqt she BEW never heard of him ™ :
;.. being in ‘eany kind ‘of. $rolbke; and that she has no- reasons,
"~ %0 -think that he 1s oonnectd&iuith any organization .= i
,xhat "is harmful to’ thé ‘security of the United States.
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DIRECTOR, FBI ~  RE: JULIUS ROSENBERG

K e _ !tho“
,'aeotion Of cﬁioago, where.’m _;la located many "rlophouse b
. 'and_fhat the area’ contains s large pumher of :
apparent t o

On 4pril 8, 1953 HENRY J‘nENDELsofm, 115‘1“"w 't Adams,
Chisago, Illinois,  wes ‘Interviewed by BA "JOSEPH ncmnxca
.at whieh time he stated. ‘that the aubjects &re unknown ¥ .
_to him but, that he’ had been Tollowing tteir ‘case in- iho h
_newspapers and that sometime -during November, 1952 he T e
.had written a letter to_ the Warden at Lewlsburg Panitentiary:

-requasting him to gend’ the hemes’ or 'the. subject attonneyA

:of -the ;ttorney wa: 80" that h@ could write to him and”

~tell him how he”should writs a petition for the release

7of ‘the ROSENBERGS, and that he,(MENDELSOHN) would be: .
- willing to help him’ out.ﬁ&_kaﬂﬂw.vhuuﬁ-*wmautmghh_-Jdm &ua,.,:

The following description of HENRY J. MENDELSOHN was
obtained from 1nterview with hhn:

In‘viéw of fhe infprmation sotyforth,
.gationlwill be oonducted epncernin

ARy




~=—""""UNITED STATES OF AMERICA \‘”*‘ e
. ... .-American Embassy . .. . . _".- :
Cem " ' mis 8, France »" .' ‘:—-"'-.-. i - R e "‘

Th :‘,-_q. ) ;/i/ﬂ iaauo "of ‘Combat®,

:./20/53 issue of *1'Humanite® o.ad the 4/20/53 issue of 'Figa.ro
y’8s requested in reBucable. The articles’ concerning the ROSENBERG -

We ‘have been marked :I.n ‘red pencil and appéar on pages 1 and’ 8 of

5/-'5 ‘;3 | .
53 MAY 131953<, | | | -
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. '  TRANSIATION FROM FRENCH

SHUMANITE®
| April 20, 1953. . .
.-+~ On first page appears article captioned as follows: THE ROSENRERG - - -
... TRIAL HAS BEEN CONCOCTED BY THE F.B.I. = HERE IS THE PROOF ~ IN A WRITTEN LETTER
" GREENGIASS ADMITS THAT HE DEPOSED AT THE DICTATION OF THE AMERICAN GESTAPOM. _
Above this article ars three pages written in English, only one of which is
complete and that one reading as followss - ... .- - T
' LT e #Gaturday, June 1950
"These are my approximate statements to the F.B.I, - ' T
.1e I stated that I met GOID 4in N.M, at 209 N. High Ste at ny place.
they told me that I had told him to came back later because I didnt
have it ready. I didnt remember this tut T allowed it in the statemsnt.
¥hen he came badk again I told them that I gave him the envelope with
that stuff not expecting payment and he gave me an envelope later I found
- that it oontained $500. - . C e S T

~E L w-

2. T told them that on a visit to me in Nove 1944 my wife asked me if T
- would give information I made sure to tell the F.B.I. tiat she was

transmitting this info from my Brother-in-law JULIUS and was not her
own idea. She was doing this because she felf I would be angry if F--n

Then follows the article which is translated as fo]lops:

."Blow by blow does truth give satisfaction to the defenders of the
ROSENBERGS. Two days ago it was proved that the fable told by GREENGLASS con=
cerning a 'table with a false bottom' -glleged to have been 'given by the
Russians' to the ROSENBERGS— was only a stupid and ugly 1lie. And now, Satur=
day morning, the photograph of a letter written by GREENGIASS was published by the
nawspaper ‘COMBAT'. T - _ A

"This letter destroys the entire built-up accusations against the
ROSENBERGS, amd proves tiet the deposition of GREENGIASS—which was enough to
have the prosecutor withdraw the death sentence against the young ocouple—was
dictated to him by the F.B.I. (American political police)e. .

: - "The importance of this dooument is such that the FRENCH OOMMITTEE

. FOR DEFINSE OF THE ROSENBERGS ~latter having requested the document from the

-~ newspaper which had published it — had the document reprinted, and a copy was
sent to the attarney for the two American peace partisans (or defenders)sof couse

v -+ -WThe letter proves: 1lst that GREENGIASS has 'allowed to be putt in
his statemsnt what the F.B.I. 'suggested! to him (and particularly that which
corcerned the adventurer G)ID whose 'testimony' was intended to uphold that
of CGREENGIASS, although GOLD did not know the ROSENBERGS; 2nd-That GREENGIASS
tock pains to compromise JULIUS ROSENBERG; 3d- That GREENGIASS has recited the

' rradeyfed by | ALL IRFOR¥ATION CONTAINED ML/

DOIORES F, CRAWFORD IRREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
“5/6/53 PR ENCLOSURE - 0a7E_1fad|KE pY_Bo% .
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lesson which was given him by the F.B.I. because, he described in detail at the
March 1951 trial, a 'conversation' about which he could not !remember very much!
in June 1950; 4th-That GREENGIASS lied at the trial, by saying that it was
JULIUS ROSENBERG who had semt (OID to him, because he 'did not know it! nine
months before; 5th-That the alleded transmission of the 'secret! of the atomio
' bomb is just.an invention by the F.B.I. which GREENGLASS accepted to put within
' his depositions - N . : SR R

: ' %The defenders of the ROSENBERGS are rejoicing over having new wea-
- pons in possession which will permit them to fight harder and better so as o
save the young couple. : : o o - '

' “This 18 the mament which '1E MONDE* chose to bring out that worn—
ocut argument of all those who would like to suppress public opinion to wit: that
the campaigns 'do harmt to those for whom they are conducted. As if anything _
elses except the movement by public opinion bad saved DREYFUS from Devilts Ysland
ard permitted his recovery of tivil rightsli As if the life of the ROSENEERGS had
not been saved, up to today, solely thanks to the strength of ths wrld's protest,
thus permitting awaiting the revealing of new proofs of the innocence of the
ROSENBERGS! As if one could still maintein illusions regarding 'clemency! or
tjustice! by a Judge KAUFMAN or by an EISENHOWERI - : T

. "The millions of honest people who have wholeheartedly taken up cude
gels for the two prisoners condemned to death at Sing Sing, cannot help but say
now: 'Advance, forward more than ever, in order to save the ROSENBERGS!.

"Saturday June 9, 1950
'Herg, appraximately, are the statements which I made to the FeB.XI.:

%1l &I stated that I had received GOID in Nd+; 209 No High Street,
my residence; they (the FeBele, N.D.L.R.) told me that I had told him to re-
twn later because I did not have the things ready. I did not remember that,
but T allowed it to be put in ny statement. When he came back again, I said
tiat I hed given him an emvelope W th the stuff within, without my waiting to
(1;: ﬁ:id, and that then he gave me an envelope in which I later found 500

Se . :

- #2=] told them that during a visit which ny wife made me in November
1944, she asked me if I would like to give information. I took great care to
tell the FeB.I. that she transmitted this request from my brother-in-law
JULIUS amd tiat this was not her own idea. She did this because she thought
I might be angry if she had not asked me this. s ‘

R e e ST T Y P rgrrevegrpe
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"I then mentioned a meeting with a man whom I did not know, ar-

ranged by JULIUSe I approximately placed the spot of the meeting, but not

i the precise date. The spot was an OLDS car belonmging to ny father-in-law,
some place above 42nd Street, on First Avenus, in March., I spoke to the

man, but I have been unable to remember but very little regarding our cone

versations I think that perhaps he wanted me to think (reflect) on the

subject of the implosion lenses used in the atomlc bomb experiments., = -
S gt WS 7. WY made a statement regarding my age etc. You know..the usual

: things. I did not mention any other imterview with anyone else.

~ %0ne ﬂ)iﬁg niore: 1 :l.dmtii‘ied GoiD 't.hrough a scrap of paper or
cardboard, but I did not tell them where or how I got it. I also, ina

decided way, placed my wife outside of the room at the time of the visit
of GOID. . . . .

%I also do not know who Bent GOID to mee

"I also made a penall sketch of a mold of implosion lsnse used
for the experiment. But I must say to you that I must honestly acknowledge

that the information which I gave to GOLD is not perhaps at all what I said
in my statemen ti "

ek
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: ms 1ssue pn.nt.stha follaling articleconcernmg ﬁi’e JUI.IIB ﬁ)éﬁNBEH‘: case:
S s L “SOSTHING NEW IN THE ROSBBERD CASE? -

" -~ "Washington, April 19. New elements may have been dis- i
covered which would justify a serious review of the case of the
ROSENBERG couple sentenced to death for espionage in behalf of

~ the U.5.S.R, At t1s time of their trial much importance was ate
_tached to a certain table-fequipped with a device permitting the
" taking of microfilms of typed notations (or memoranda)'- which,
.- accordirg to DAVID GREENGLASS witness for the prosecution, could
. have been given to the ROSENBERGS by the Russiangse = . ;

T ®Now Mr. EMMANUEL BLOCH, lawyer for the defense, stated
. & few days ago to a representative of the A.F.P. (FRENCH PRESS
. AGENCY) that this table which had not been found at the time of
the trial, was located in an apartment rented for the mother of
Mr. JULIUS ROSENBERG.

"The latter has always denied that it was equipped for
photography and had stated that he had bought it at MACY'S store
who has just idemtified it upon the request from the leftist weekly

'“HATIORKL GUARDIAN® o |
"t “ir. BIOGH intends to use this new fact in order to
" .request a review of the triale -~ . o

IR - "{We have received from the 'MOVEMENT AGATINST RACISM,

" ANTI-SEMITISM AND FOR PEACE' & photographic copy of a document
relating to statements by DAVID GREENGIASS in which allusion is --
mads to the above; this paper might be capable, according to some '
persons, of bringing about prosecution against GREENGIASS for false

testimony. @

e a hep—




' This issue prints the following article concerning the

ROSENBERG CASE:
*SENSATIONAL TURN OF EVENTS IN FOSENEERG CASE?
"Some Documents Turmed Over to 'COMBAT' May
Prove the Falsity of the Testimony of

~_  DAVID GREENGIASS the Prosecutionis
- - lone Witness. : :

SRR _Mon 4pril 27th the Suprems Court of the United States may rule
upon the last request for review presented by the ROSENBERG couple sentenced
to death on clmrge of having turned over to the Soviets the secret of the
atomic bombe ' :

®It 48 known that the entire weight of the charge rests solely
upon the testimony of DAVID GHRERNGIASS, brother of Mrs. ROSENBERG. Without
that deposition it would have been impossible to sentence the ROSENEEHGS.

: #The appeal submitted to the Court bears precisely upon the
validity of this testimory which the defense brands as falsee

" WThe editorial staff of “COUMBAT" has Just received some
- photographic copies shown as being reproduction of a written statement by
DAVID GREENGLASS.e ' o . .

... "“From these photograph copies we give an extract, and the
Principel portions by which DAVID GREENGIASS =if the documents be correcte
explicitdy - acknowledged that his statement before the police amd Justice
contains mmerous untruthse . ... - .- -
. - i U fThe importance of these documents will escape nobody. If
. thga be authentic, the accusations brought against the ROSENBERG couple
collapse. .- - - - : ) -

f e+ oeen T MIQOMBATY is, naturally, absolutely prevented from guarantee-
ing the authenticity of these documents, however,in such a case which is

at this time troubling the conscience of free men,it ('COMBAT?) is ready to
submit them for easy verification because the matter concerns comparing the
said documents with the handwriting of DAVID GREENGIASS.

e epear ane

&Translator's note: Here is printed a piece of handwriting which)
#COMBAT' translated into English as follows:




3
£
E
t
i
!

Q) | @)

~ I gave to G0ID is not perhaps at all what I said in my statementts .

‘used in the atamic bomb experiments.

: "leces.eo.But this I'11 tell you I can honestly say tha
information I gave GOLD may be not at all what I said in the statement'.
{here the newspaper gives French translation of the English above but

changes the French 80 that a re-translation would read: *But I must o
(say to you that I must honestly acknowledge that the information which

-t

" wExtracts from the Photographed Copy of the Document.
®Here, approximately, are tle_statements which I made to the F.B.I.s

-~ ®ls I stated that I had received GOID 'in NeM., 209 N. High Street,
my residence; they told me that I had told him to return later because I did not
have the things ready. Idid not remember that, but I allowed it to be put in my
statement. When he ce.m%.ba.d{ dgain, I said that I had given him an envelope with
the stuff within without/waiting to be paid aml that then he gave me an envelope

in which I later found 500 dollars.

. - #2¢ T told them that during a visit which my wife made me in Novem~
ber 1944, she asked me if I would like to give information. I took great care

to tell the F.B.Is that she tranamitted this request from my brother-in-law JULIUS
ard that this was not her own idea. She did this because she thought that I
might be sngry if she had not asked ma this, :

*I then mentioned a meeting with a man wham I did not know, arranged
by JULIUS. I approximately placed the espot of the meeting, but not the precise
date. The spot was an OLDS car belonging to my father-in-law, some place above
42nd Street, on First Avenus, in Marche I gpoke to the man, but I have been
umble to remember but very little regarding our conversation. I think that
perhaps he wanted me to think (reflsct) on the subject of the implosion lenses

..

: *I made a 'atatemmt. regarding my age estc. You know...the usual
things. I did no{ mention any other interview with anyone else.

®0ne thing more: I identified CDID through a scrap of paper or
cardboard, but I did not tell them where or how I gt it. I also, in a decided
way, placed my wife outside of the romm at the time of the visit of GOLD.

' "I also do not know w0 sent GOLD to me.
®I also made a pencil eketch of & mold of implosion lense used
far the experiment. But I must say to you that I must honestly acknowledge

that the information which I gave to GOLD is not perhaps at all what I said
in my- statement® . ' o o
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 #saturdey, June, 1950.

ncu ln ny cp_prutun

| 'lutclcu.h to tlu .

- ": stated that : ut Gold tn t. N, ct 209 I A l’tgh
U Strut Ry place., IThey teld me tAhat I had teld kim to oeme
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- S8ome I $hought that periops he wonted se. t¢ #A3 n_,,obout the
tap.!nuu .lcuu uu tu thc atuu um tes _
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French ne%gpapers of April 18, 19, and 20, 1953,
carried story on statemeni purporiedly in handwriting of
David)tffreengless made in June, 1950, reportedly contra-
dicting story he gave to FBI, Perusal of statement .
reflected that, if authentic, same might have been given .
dy Greenglass ta hie uttorney after h;s arrest by FBI on
6=15~50.

Greenglass interviewed 4—30-53 and ezhzbited copy
of statement appearing in French press., Admits statement
in his handwriting and made by him at request of his attorney,
0. John Rogge, who wanted to know gist of etatements he gove'

to FBI previouslye. Greenglass does not know how statement
‘reached outside sources.,

J—

Anglysis of statement reflects no substantial

: contradictions to statement he gave agents agpfter his arresgt

- {6-15-50. However, the following two points appearing in
statement seem contradictory but are not mctiuslly so as

explained hereinafter:

(1) GOreenglaess, in relating Sirst meeting with Harry
Gold stated FBI told him that he told Gold to return to
Greengless' residence later that day because he did not have
easpionage material ready for Gold. Greenglass stated he did
not remember this but allowed it in atatement to FBI.

Classifiad oy L ened
Dechassify oo Q301 ;o7 311',;;

: Ihen Jirst questioned by FBI agents 6—15-50
Greenglass was unable to recall full details of meeting with
Goldi- Sidtentnt token from Greenglass at that time by -
agents did not state @old had visited him twice on same day

but merely related generally his meeting with Gold in New

‘Mezxico and furniahin% to Gold of espionage i%formation.
_ ' i Subsegquent to Greenglass! statément to Ais o tornag he, of
. C Ais _oun knowledge, did recsll Gold returned, and this was
T - tneluded in the Question and Anaper Statement taken Jroa him

: on Swdw30 by AUSA Lane, 4180 Ruth Grecnglaa& Jurnished state-
- - _ Attachment ’

drnmm o1 65’5'3"35" /€ 2
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”f'iégibigilﬁenis P 17=50, in which she recalled of ker own
.. knowledge Gold came bavk second time to pick up material,

R e conghENTIAL

AL (2) @reengless stated "I con honestly say the
. information I gave Gold may be not at all what I said
PR in the. statement” (obviously referring to FBI statement
s gtven to agents shortly apfter his arrest).

commentgs’

o : Statement taken by agents shortly dfter Greenglass'’
arresl reflects Greengless was not positive of exact informa-
tion he gave Gold and gave his best recollection as to general
type of information he purnished,

0. John Rogge and associates also interviewed
and advised original statement of @reenglass located in their
Silea; uncble to understand how outside source could have
obtained copies of same. Rogge stoted statement prepared
at his request, - Original statement obtained from Rogge
and being forwarded to Bureau. o .

Foregoing may hove some connection with information
received from a Log Angeles informant that Rosenberg Defense
Commiitee claimed to have secured through profesgsional
investigator the originol statements of David and Ruth

reenglass for $25,000.

; New York Office advises Ausa Kilsheimer has received,
| urgent request from Press Attache, American Embassy, Paris,
Jor information he might use in answering articles appearing
in French press regarding Greengiass' statement. NYO asks
authority to inform Xilsheimer of above and advice as to
I‘:heth;: Kilsheimer should furnish such information to Press
| Attache, ’ .

Ruth%@reenglaas'Q%{%;btewed $=29-53, and recalled
writing statement ot Regge’s request, Rogge did not recall
receiving atatement, On 4-~30e53, she located statement %
ker home, and same is being secured by Agenta, :

—-— l . ’ ) ) -2'
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SR CONEXENTIAL =
O RECOMUENDATIONS: =~ | L
. b 8 Attached'jor appravdl ig teletype acuthorizing .
¥ . NYO to furnish foregoing information to Kilsheimer and
. inatructing that Kilsheimer be advised quesiion as to whether

such information should be furnished o Press Attache is .
being referred to the Criminal Division of the Department,

. ”

. 2., Also attached for-approval I8 a memorandum
to the Criminal Division of the Department advising of
the above,

e
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DETAILS: - .-

Information was initially received from New York - .
teltype of April 21, 1953, advising that Assistant U. S. Atiorney
Jomeg Kilsheimer, SDNY, had been told by a Siate Depariment official
that certaein French Communist newspapers were carrying what was
purported to be a copy of an orjginal statement made In 1950 by

. JDavid Greenglass, convicied Soviet agent and main .government

witness in the Rosenberg case. This stalement was supposed to

be contrary to the story Greenglass told to the FBI. .A Bureau

cable was ther%qfter directed to the Paris Legal Attache on - )
April 23, 1953, requestiing o summary.of the information appesring ~
in the French press be forwarded to the Burecu and that copies

of the newspapers also be forwarded to the Bureau.

“LE$C FThe Ligison Unit received from the State Depariment ¢
a copy ofBn incoming telegram dated April 20, 1953, from ithe

American Embassy in Paris whi%p contained excerpts from the ;-
alleged Greenglass statement, 7’ A perusal of this telegran A%Q
reflected that the statemen%‘if, in fact, nade by Greenglass, o

night have been made by him to his attorney sometime after his .
arrest by Burecu agents on June 15, 1850, It is recglled that -

on June 16, 1950, Greenglass retained 0. John RMegge GF his
attorney and had been interviewed on numerous occasions by Rogg
and Rogge's associatg,lgerberﬁ_i}g{?priqgggqj

It is further recalled that, in connection with the
aboue, information has previously been received from the Los
4ngeles Office by teletype on March 25, 1953, which could have
some bearing on this matier. The Los Angeles 0ffice had reported
the receipt of information from a confidential informant that the
Notional Commiitee to Secure Justice in the Rosenberg Case clained
to hove procured through a professional investigator at a cost of
$25,000 the origincl staiements made by David and Ruth Greenglcss
to the FBI. Therefore, the possibility eristed thal if Greenglass
had given such o statement to his attorney, ithe Rosenberg defense
might have secured this stotement in some manner from the files of
Greenglass'! attorney. In view df above, Buregu air-tel dated

CORFIEITIAL
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T “dpril 29, 1953, was forwarded to New York and Philodelphic
- requesiing that Greenglass be immediately interviewed to

determine if he cetually furnished such @ statement and, if

a0, to whom. If it was determined that he gove such o statement
to his attorneys, it was instructed that Rogge and his agssociates
be interviewed to ascertain if the statement was still in their -
possession,. - ' , : ‘ ST

- Greenglass was interviewed on April 30, 1853, and
was exhibited a copy of o ptatement which the New York Office

had segured through ¥r. Kilsheimer through a State Department
official. @Greenglass adnitted that the statemeni was in his’
handwriting and that he hod nede such o statement at the request
of his attorney, 0. John Rogge, who wanted to know the gisi of T
the statement he had given to the FBI previously. This statement

vos written by Greenglass shortly after his arrest and while in
the Federol House of Detention, New York City, on a Saoturday in
June, 1950. Greenglass stated that to his recollection no copies
were made of this statement and he hos no idec how this statement
reached outside sources.

- Ruth Greenglass had been previously interviewed on
April 29, 1953, by the New York 0ffice ond she had a vagué recol-
lection that both she and her husbaond hod made o statement for
Rogge. To verify this, she telephonicaclly coniacted Roggels office.
Rogge was not azﬁj ble and she spoke with gn cssociate, Mr.
Kurray Ao=égrdons—#She reguested Gordon ¥to check the files and
deternine whether o statement of her husband’s had been received
by Rogge's office. After secrching the file, he advised her thai
he could not find such a statement. Loter that day, ¥r. Rogge
was contacted by an agent of the New York Office concerning the.
statement., Rogge scid he had no recollection of such a statement
but that gnother associcte, Herbert J, Fadbricant, who was not then
available, might have such a recollection. On April 30, 1953, -
Fabricont wos contacted by agents of the New York 0ffice and
asked if he recalled ever taking ¢ statement from Greenglass and
whether his file contained such a stelement. He reached under his
desk and pulled out the Greenglass file, He found in ithe file the

‘original sitotement of Greenglass which is identical with the state-

ment published in the French press. When it was brought to his
attention that the day before Mr, Gordon stated he could not find




-

g "the statement he questzaned other employees in the ojyzce if they

3

had examined the Sile and they sacid they did but could not find
the statement. UMr. Rogge then walked into the office and, when
apprised that the statement had been found, sitcted he was at a
loss to undgrstand how the statement could have been found in
the SJile in the morning after a search the previous doy had
indicated it wos not.in file, At that point, Mr. Rogge .left,
stating he.had an appointment in court, Mr. Fabricant advised
agents that he and Rogge had asked both Greenglasses to prepare
ystatements of everyihing they Rod soid to the FBI. He recalled
receiving David Greenglass! statement but he had no recollection
of receiving the statement of his - wife, At that point, a telephone
call was.received by him from Mrs. Greenglass and she advzsed

Fabricant that she had located the statement she had prepared

.jat her home.

Fabdricant was of the opinion that the statement

of Greenglass had been removed from the file and-photographed

or photostated without the consent of himself or Rogge. It o
should be pointed out that Rogge's law office is ot 401 Broadway,
New York City, and Emanuel Bloch, the Rosenbergs! gttorney, has
offices in the same building. The original statement of Greenglass
was obiained by the New-.York O0ffice and is being foruarded to the
FBI laboratory for processing for fmngerprznts.

. An analysis of the statement Greenglass gave to his
attorneys reflects that there is no substantial contradiction to
a statement dated June 16, 1950, which he gave to our agents
after his arresi. Hawever, there are two points mentioned in
his statement which seem to contradiet the statement he gave to
our agents but actually do not as is explazned herezanter-

ls In the statement te his attarney, Greenglass
stated "I met Gold in New Mexrico at 209 North High Street,
my ploce. They (obviously referring to Bureau agents) told
me that I told him to -come back Frater because I didn't have
. it (referring to espionage material) ready. I didn't
- remember this but I allowed it in the statement" (referring
to statement he gave the FBI). . B

OOMMENT* Bureau Supervisor John ¥, Lewzs qf the Espionage
. - Section was one of the agents who had taken the statement
from Greenglass ofter his arrest. Lewis recalls that
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" “@reenglass was unable to recall the full details of Ais

meeting with Gold aond Jusi gave informatien to the dest

?ﬂ‘{l of Aia recollsotion, 4 perusal of the statement given by

Greenglass to Bureau sgents en June 18, 1950, reflecte that
there. 48 mention of Greenglass meeting Gold in New Kexico

" Jand furnishing Gold espionags information and there s mo

mention that Gold was eaked to come dack to Greenglasat
home at a later time on the same day, JIn subweguent interw
t views with Greenglass, ke furnished more details ooncerning
kis meeting with Gold and Ae remembered that the firat time
Gold came to his home in New Mexico, he, Greenglass, did not
have eny material prerured to give to Aim, He asked Gold

to come back later that day so that he, @reenglassz, would
jhave an opportunity to prepore such matericl, which he did,
Fhen Gold came back, he turned over this material to him,
|Bs furnished the information concerning Gold returning the
second time in ¢ Question and Answer Statemenit taken from
him on August 4, 1950, by Assistant United States Aitorney
Myles Lone, which wos subseguent to the statement he furnished
hits attorney én June, 1950, It should also be noted that
Ruth Greenglass had furnighed a statement to eur Adgents on
vuly 17, 1950, in which she recalled of her own knowledge
Gold come bdack a second time to pick up material,

2, Greenglass, in his statement to Rig atiorneys,
stated ®T can honestly say the information I gave Gold
may be (illegible word orosaed out) mot ot all what I
said in the statement ™ -~ - - 7 - :

COMMENTr In the statement given by Greenglass to agents

on June 56; 1850, it is notled thail Greenglass wos not

peosttive of the exoct information he gave Gold and gave

his best recollection aa to genercl type of information

he furnished, This 18 reflected from the following extracts
of said statekents %I furnished Aim with iInformation concerne
ing the Los Alomos project « « «™ ™I think I gave Gold a
sketch of a high-qu;aaiue lens mold, or something of that
[tvpe of thing o o " ...

411 of the tnformation appearing in the Greenglasa

atatement to Ais ctitorneys fa subataniiclly the suxe as the
information he furnished to the Burecu agents in relating his
espionage activities, o

w7
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2T pre New York office has also sduised that Assistant
» & &ttorney Kitlsheimer has received an urgent request from
Benjauia OBrodlee, Fress Attache, American Fmbaasy, Faris,

ppearing trn the French Comumunist press and other papers conm
ernt the Greenglass statement, The New York Office requests
- authortty to inform Kilsheimer of the results of the interuvien
with Oreenglass and cdvice as to whether auch information should
be furnished by Mr. Kilasheimer to the Presa Aitoche, It i
believed advisabls that all iaformation developed tn connection
with this matter be furnished to Xilsheimer but thot any opinion
¢s to whether such information be sudbmitited dy Kilsheimer 1o the
Press: Attache be rcferrad to tha crtnimxl Division of the
Bepartuent. o . S S

‘ m‘fe, or any tufornatton that ke might use iIn answering the a:'ttclu
’ a
ﬁ’ .

New York agents are securing statement prepared by ‘
Butk @reenglase for her attorney in June, 1850, and which was !
apparently not turned over to her a'l:torney, this statement is
being forwarded to the Burecu,

wle
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UNITED STX]BS GOVERNMENT
. !
* para; lprtl 30, 2053 |
uvi}b' Roszsarﬂa'
o5 . ETHEL-BOSENBERG
-:j;  BSPIONAGE - .n_ b

o I'here 18 aﬁached the verbatin con'be:rt of the

atateaent gtuen by areenglcu 'co hta aﬁ:omey, as furnished

telcphontoally by Aottug JSJC' l{cAndwm o,r the NYO on thc
aftemoon of Iprtl 30, 1953.

o .
. i s T P .

E-:f-“tﬁ":""?""“

Fu

/‘3ﬂ/

CEH:1L .
65- 58286

" Attochuent

e e

L . el
- R e Tt

i — ] = ~

_ . * A



mzsm 18 uucmssxnzn - 49‘
* pate Tfas\ €6 BY 39135290_#

.'S'a.turdéy., June 19.50
I
Co "-meﬁe are my appro:;v:imate statements to the
FBI: . ' -

(1) I stated that T met Gold in New Mezico ot
209 North High Street, my place. They told me that I
told him to come dback lﬁter becouse I didn't have it
ready. I didn't remember thils but I cllowed it in the
statement. When he came back ogain, I told them thet
I gave him the envelope with the stuff, not expecting
payment, ond then he gaove me an envelope. Iatgr, I found
that it contained $500.,00.

(2) I told them that on a vigit to me in November,
1944, my wife asked me if I would give in‘formtion. I
made sure to tell the FBI that she was transmittt'ng this
info from ny brother~in-law, Julius, and wag not her own
i{dea. She was doing this decause 8he felf I would be
angry if F-didnls | _

II
she didn't ask me.
I then mentioned a meeting with ¢ in_an who I

i en-t didn't know, arranged by Jultue., I established

(""”Y s 17 bS-582367 622
R N ENCLOSIIY"
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_;”:the approztnate meeting plaoe but no ezdot date. The place
'*i?:ﬂmas a sar, an 01ds, owned by my fatheruin-law, somewhe re

" “above dznd Street on Firet Avenue in Won. I talked to the

man, bul I’could recall very little about which we apoke.

I thought it might be that he wanted me to think about finding .

out about E;.E. lens uaed tn ezperimental daiag tests
to determine data on the A-bonb.

I made a general atatement-on my age, etc. - you know,
the usual thing. I mentioned no other meeting. |

' 171

with anyone, One more thing., I identified Gold by a torn or\\
cut piece of card, but I didn't tell them where or how I got it.
4180, I definitely placed my wife out of the room at the time
of Gold's visit., Also, I didn't ::ogho sent Gold to me,

I also made o pencilled sketch of an H. E. mold
set up for an ezperiment, but this I'11 tell you, I can
honestly say the information I gave Gold may be (illegible

word crossed out) not at all what I said in the statement,
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J(, A 7 1 T C;onneli, ftght 8uﬁe}'v'uo'r, ¥ew York
P’(‘L’ - Office, called at 1]1:02 PM,, 5-3-53, to gdvise that

Associated Pregs had called the New }ort 0rfice and
requested any comment on article to appear in New York
Times under date of 5-4-53, on the Bosendberg rally heid
in New York 5-3-58, and which mentions that the FBI o
18 looking into a statement of Dgvid Greenglass, On -+
the advice of SAC Bordman, S4 Connell tozd das0ciated

Press "No Comment." Thie information furnished %o
Mr, Heanrich, S e o S

dotiony ¢
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FATTR, INSPECTOR HENNRIcn. yggf:fi?fiMfwlﬁﬁuf”*}?;‘7
" JULTUS noszusrnc ETAL, :splh. ON APRIL TVENTYNINE LAST, RUTa cnzzn-
GLASS was xnrrnvrzuzn BY sss axcnann A. HINIHAN AND JOHN A, HARRING=
trou comcznnxnc THE punponrzn srnwrnrur OF HER HUSBAND DAVID' THAT o
APPEARED IN APRIL EIGHTEEN xssu: OF *COMBAT," A nzpnonucrrou OF

| ) uurcu APPEARED IN APRIL TVENTY FIFTYTHREE ISSUE OF "HUMANITE,"
SHE READ THE TRANSLATION OF THE ARTICLES APPEARING IN THIS NEWSPAPER
aND“TﬂgJREPRODUCTION or rnr srarantnr. SHE WAS ASKED WHETHER IN

-

FACI DAVID ﬂAD HADE SUCH A STATEHENT AND SHE STATED THAT SHE -
A“ NOT SURE. SHE LODKED AT THE REPRODUCED STATEMENT AND POINTED
DUT THAT SOHE OF THI LETTERS DID NDT APPEAR TO BE SIHILAR ‘TO THE

<
.;,__ w'

ﬂANDHRITING OF DAVID IN A LETTER THAT SHE HAD' IN HER PURSE AND HAD

- -._‘ . ;, 0 o o

_ nchurlv_xxcp rnon nnvrn. AFTER nxscussxnc THIS FACT ron sonr TIME |
'Vf SHE: ADVISED_ THAT SHE HAD A vacur RECOLLECTION THAT norn snr AND

w.,-...nr,..., " s ot qyww%-.ﬂ_‘,

{oavID nan'nanr A STATEMENT roh rnzrn Arronusv,vo. JOHN noccz.

3eme T SR st f« - MA

5 AT‘THIS POINT SHE HENT TO A PHONE BOO;!"H RND CALLED HR. ROGGE"S
T PORIR IR R~ N €3 FEAR e T

ol "fulnzxrnzn HE_NoR MR@, HERMAN J. FABRICANT WAS AVAILABLE 80 SiE
o 1 et o v, TR e Bt
ABOUT rnr ARTICLE appzanxuc IN THE ABOVE Ntuspaqgféﬂkﬂﬂﬁaﬁﬁen HIM

T0 CHECK m::m FILES AND nr'rtnnmr VHETHER A STATEMENT OF HER é’w

[ UQBAND navID HAD BEEN RE?D BY ROGGE~S 9rr1cz. MR. GORDON T?L
‘ Ptmn o At Cf1IC3 ApL/oar Fakato b A A"
a ‘mnmmou et D e e A pnn T_l U e e

N
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CHECK 0}' THE FILE COULD BE HADE.,

ABOHT AN HOUR LATER AGENT HARRING=
fg% TON AGAIN CALLED MR, CORDON AND wns ADVISED THAT A SEARCH OF THE

. cnzrncLass FILE DISCLOSED NO SUCH STATEMENT, LATER IN THE AFTER-

| NOON SA HARRINGTON TELEPHONICALLY SPOKE WITH R, ROGGE AND ASKED
HIM WHETHER HE HAD EVER TAKEN A VRITTEN STATEMENT FROM DAVID GREEN~
GLASS. WE ADVISED THAT HE HAD NO PRESENT RECOLLECTION OF ANY SUCK

STATEMENT, AGENT HARRINGTON ADVISED HIM THAT HR. GORDON HAD CHECKED

THE FILE AND FOUND NO SUCH srnrrmzmr.: noccz STATED THAT MR, -

,rnsnzcnur MAY HAVE A RECOLLECTION OF sucn A srnrsnznr.' nn. rnanx»

CANT WAS NOT AVAILABLE on rnxs nsrz AND vaS CONTACTED ru n:s
orrrcz BY THE 'ABOVE NAMED AGENTS THIS AM, HE was SHOWN THE rnans-
LATIOH OF THE ARTICLE IN 'conaar* TOGETHER WITH THE rcsuz oF

e 'HUHANITE' oF APRIL rvznrr._ HE was ASKED IF HE RECALLED EVER

"U~ anxﬁc raxsu sucu A STATEMENT yaon nnvxn GREENGLASS AND wﬂzrnzn

: n:s rsz conrarusn sycn a srnr:nsur.{‘nz nzncnzn unnzn urs nzsx

:axug_ann PICKED OUT n“rxLz WKICH RE STATED VAS THE GREENGLASS FILE,

_‘uz zxauxnzn rnxs rILz AND xnsznr:n JIN THE HIDDLE or IT APPROXIHATELY

" [ME FOUND A VO PAGE STATEMENT nnnnwn:rrzn IN PENCIL AND MARKED

S {1, 11 aNp 111,- rr IS NOTED THAT THE HANDWRITING IS ON BOTH

¥
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BE_UAS ADVISED TKAT“HR. GORDON HAD TOLD THE AGENTS ON THE

L g S RrEsy J«"‘w’e"é— w-.‘,_%—.r__" i z_f' ‘_;. iR ‘&h, 1‘-.'» 9- i

-,.POINT HE CALLED ON THE PHONE AND ASKED GORDON TO COME TO HIS OFFICEo

s tlean o T R e R -"'.-'*— B ';. v g, LRI A fatpe T b b oy ey

- nn. sonnom CAHE IH ANB un. rnsnxcaur,asxzn aln zr KE HAD szth wyﬂuﬂﬁ

TOLD uln THE APPROXIMATE PLAUE. um. connon rutu srarzn THAT THE
AU 1srarsn£ﬁ¥&§55 nor annfwiﬁzu HE EXAMINED THE FILE Yésrrnnav.‘ ng_“"
-rusn_u;nr ours:nz ann 'RETURNED VITH MRS, HELEN PAGANO, MR, noccz-s
SECRETARY, IN THE PRESENCE OF THE AFOREMENTIONED HE ASKED MRS.
PACANO HADN-T SHE AND urmser EXAMINED THE FILE THE PREVIOUS DAY
AND DID NOT rxun sucn STATEMENT “THEREIN. MRS, PAGANO AGREED THAT
THEY HAD EXAMINED ruz FILE AND COULD NOT LOCATE SUCH STATEMENT,
SHORTLY AFTER THIS nn. ROGGE APPEARED IN THE OFFICE AND VAS AP~ _
PRISED OF THE FINDING OF THE srnrzutur. HE srnrzn THAT HE WAS

AT A LDSS T0 uunrnsrnun HOW SUCH srarrnznr COULD BE' FOUND IN THE
FILE rnrs nonnxuc Arrzﬁ A Stancu THE PREVIOUS DAY HAD INDICATED

'lf ‘ THAT IT WAS NOT IN THE FILE. ‘HR. ncccz nzurronzn runr HE HAD AN

APPOINTHENT IN COURT AND LEFT ALHOST IHMEDIATELY VITH MR, GORDON,
'? MR, FABRICANT ADVISED THE AGENTS THAT HE HAD A RECOLLECTION
_ﬂTHAT IN JUNE NINETEEN FIFTY ifoISITED DAVID GREENGLASS AT THE
FEDERAL KOUSE OF DETENTION, HEST ST« AND THAT C. JOHN ROGGE
AND RUTH GREENGLASS UERE PRESENT. HE STATED THAT HE HAD ASKED -

! i DAVID TO PREPARE A STATEHENT FOR HIM oF EVERYTHING THAT HE HAD
SAID TO THE FBI. HE STATED THAT LATER DN RUTH GREENGLASS EITHER

END PAGE THREE
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‘STATED THAT HE ALSO ASKED RUTH GREENGLASS TO PREPARE SDCH A

".'~‘<‘. "“ .

;srarrurnr FOR KIN BUT DID. uor BELIEVE HE HAD EVER nnczrvzn ir.
,jnz Eihigﬁ;§§;§ EEVEK%*6§3¥im§ﬁ§;§;§§bﬂir IHE STATEMENT THAT DAVID
“HaD cxvrm urn BECAUSE HE EXPECTED IT TO BE uucx MORE Lzmcrnv.
& ar THIS POINT nuru cnzznéiiggkéiiLG ON THE rszpuomz AND uas
B B ADVISED BY rasnrcaur rnnr rnz srarsnsﬁr nAn BEEN rounn. snz TOLD
i " RIm THAT suz uan Locarsn THE ORIGINAL srarzmsnr THAT sus HAD PRE=
WPARED AND rr wns AT nonz. MR. FABRICANT ENPHATICALLY STATED To
THE AGENTS THAT THE STATEMENT OF DAVID GREENGLASS HAD BEEN RENOVED
rnon THE FILE AND. PHOTOGRAPHED oR PHOTOSTATED WITHOUT rnr conszur
oF nzuser on ua. ROGGE OR. ANY oruzn ASSOCIATE IN HIS rznn. HE
i ADVISED THAT HE COULB NOT ACCOUNT ron ruz rncr rnnr ruz STATEMENT
HAD azzu nznovzn aun was AT A LOSS TO EXPLAIN How THE STATEMENT
nnn sxzm REPLACED IN THE FILE, HE srnrzn THAT HE HAD BEEN OUT oF
CTHE orrxcr ALL DAY strznnay AND nan BEEN AT JAHAICA RACE TRACK.-
| nn. FABRICANT GAVE THIS srnrznzur ro THE acznrs "TOGETHER WITH A °
fjgj” copv or A nEnonannun concznu:nc HIS INITIAL Inrznvxzw OF DAVID
el GREENGLASS on JUNE szxrzzu NINETEEN rrrrv AND A COPY or A SUPPLE—-
i ;THENTAL uzuonaunun coucznnruc THIS Inrznvxzw._ MR. FABRICANT THEN

R . VOLUNTEERED TO TAKE THE AGENTS AROUND RIS OFFICE AND DID SO,

- IT IS NOTED THAT AS vou COME OFF THE ELEVATOR ON THE TWENTYTHIRD FL,

T noccr-s OFFICES ARE TO an LEFT, IN THE MIDDLE OF |
. THIS FLOOR THERE IS A srsuocnapnzas

| END PAGE FOUR
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\ o nr POINTED our rnar on THE ﬁxcnr sxnz or rnxs thnrvrnxnn FLOOR

.u.g Jweei e s e i g o T -

. Tuznz was A suxrs or szx'an HORE orr:czs occupxzn BY vnnxous anyzns. .

ON THIS SIDE OF THE TUENTYTHIRD FL. THERE IS ALSO A COMMON LIBRARY UHIC!
IS UTILIZED BY ALL OF THE AJTORNEYS oN THIS ELOOR AND OTHER ATTORNEY
IN THE BUILDING, FOUR NAUGHT ONE BROADUAY._ HE ADVISED THAT ON |
OCCASION IN THE PAST HANY OF THE LAWYERS WHO HERE ENGAGED IN THE
COHHUNIST TRIALS IN NYC HAVE UTILIZED THIS LIBRARY FOR RESEARCH. HE
URTHER STATED THAT HE HAD SEEN GLORIA AGRIN UTILIZING THIS LIBRARY.
IT 1s NOTED THAT GLORIA AGRIN ACCOMPANIED EMANUEL BLOCH .DURING _
THE ARGUHENTS OF THE APPEALS IN THIS CASE._ IT IS NOTED THAT EMANUEL %
H. BLOCH HAS HIS OFFICES IN ‘THE SAME BUILDING. HR. FABRICANT THEN TOOK
THE AGENTS TO AN OUTSIDE STOREROOM UHICH UAS USED FOR THE STORAGE OF
CLOSED CASES OF ROGGE-S OFFICE AND OTHER ATTORNEYS. "HE SHOWED THE AGENT

: ANOTHER ROOM UHICH ALSO CONTAINED CLOSED FILES AND A REPRODUCING

!”*ﬁ; PHDTOSTAT uacux&z ENTITLED Puoro-zr., HE STATED THIS MACHINE VAS USED

BY ALL OF THE ATTORNEYS ON THE ELOOR.A IT IS NOTED THAT INFORMATION
HAS BEEN PREVIOUSLY RECEIVED BY THE BUREAU FROM AN INFORHANT THAT THE
NATIONAL COHMITTEE TO SECURE JUSTICE IN THE ROSENBERG CASE HAD PAID
TUENTYFIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS TO SECURE AN ORIGINAL STATEMENT OF DAVID
GREENGLASS._ IT IS NOTED THAT THE STATEMENT OF DAVID GREENGLASS DOES NOI

: MENTION JULIUS ROSENBERG. HOUEVER, THE HEMORANDUM oF

] HR. FABRICANT STATES IN PART "HE TOLD HE FURTHER THAT JULIUS

ROSENBERG IS APPARENTLY VERY CLOSE O THIS UHOLE SITUATION, JULIOS
END PAGE FIVE
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APPAFENTLY REFERS TO THE TIHE IN JhNUARY NINETEEN FORTYFIVE HHEN JULIUS
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ROSENBERG_INTRODUCED DAVID GREEHGLASS TO AN UNKNOUN INDIVIDUAL UHO

Lndar AT s —«;;;‘_:w,w‘-_‘.".-i_&.. _’t "—! PO P L UL P PR T I

nuzsr:onzn DAVID ABOUT THE HIGH EXPLOSIVE LGs., Tnls-ﬁzzrxuc Toox"

S

«'_; PLACE IN AN OLD Auronoaer aﬂnzn BY nAvxn-s rarnzn AND occunnzn IN
THE VICINITY or srconn AVE. NORTH nr ronrvs:conn sr./. IT 1s NOTED

e LT = e ] -
- P u-¢ PR R . -

_ THAT ON PAGE TUO OF THE MEMO OF HR. FABRICANT THE FOLLOWING APPEARS. -
."HE SAID HE TRIED TO KEEP JULIUS ROSENBERG OUT OF THE PICTURE. 1
POINTED ouT THAT HE PROBABELY HAD NOT SUCCEEDED, ETC", FURTHER THIS
';ﬂ HEHO READS ‘HE TOLD ﬂE THAT HIS BROTHER-INILAU JULIUS ROSENBERG HAD GIUE
HIH UITHIN THIS PAST UEEK HORE THAN FOUR THOUSAND DOLLARS CLOSE 10 ?IVI
THOUSAND DOLLARS AND THAT LOUIS ABEL HAS IT. HE TOLD NE TO ASK
_ LOUIS ABEL TO GIVE IT TO US AS ﬁ DOUNPAYHENT ON FEE. A IT IS
o BELIEVED THAT BLOCH MAY ATTTEHPT TO USE THE AFORESAID STATEMENT OF |
‘ DAVID IN FURTHER PROCEEDINGS IN THE US DISTRICT COURT, PROBABLY ON

c\"'\—, -«*--'-.

'jh A HOTION FOR A NEU TRIAL ON GROUNDS OF NEULY DISCOVERED EVIDENCE.'
. t s ._-':&..z'. -
2 IT IS BELIEVED THAT THE STATEHENT DOES NOT INJURE THE GOVERNMENT—

__-‘

- ),-w-a-—m« 3

CASE SINCE DAVID HAS TESTITIED BEFORE A JURY AND HIS STORY WAS

j-j%_ BELIEVED.‘ THE STATEHENT nozs NOT couraanxcr THE TECTIMONY or DAVID
.**-) NOR ANY oF THE STATEMENTS THAT aavt BEEN CIVEN BY nnvlnhro BUREAU
Y |

AGENTS. IT IS POINTED OUT THAT DAVID WAS IhTERUIEUED ON JUNE FIFTEEN
AND JUNE SIXTEEN AND GAVE STATEHENTS TO BUREAU AGENTS. HE WAS NOT

}

b

! . END PG SIX . - _
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REINTERVIEUED AGAIN UNT

[ .

IL"JQLYﬁAFTER .

_NIS'UIFE BUTH AVAILABLE TO AGENTS AND OEFERED TO COOPERAT; WITH THE

BRI

&

_!GOVERNMENT.;,IT Is. POINTED our THAT ‘THE MEMORANDUM OF MR, ©" -

. FABRICANT OF JUNE sxxrssn NINETEEN FIFTY sussranrrarzs navtn-s '
TESTIHONY IN THAT.HE DID TALK ABOUT JULIUS. ROSENBERG AT THE ourszr |

"'Ann WOULD OFFSET ANY 6in1m THAT IN THE STATEMENT nnv:n DID NOT =~

\ nrnrrou JULIUS nossusznc. _IT IS NOTED THAT THE MEMO OF MR. FABRICANT
" JUNE SIXTEEN NINETEEN FIFTY MUST PREDATE THE STATEMENT OF DAVID

 GREENGLASS, IT IS NOTED - THAT THE STATEMENT OF DAVID IS caprronsn

. =saTURDAY JUNE NINETEEN rxrrv' VHICH OF NECESSITY HUST trrnzn 'BE JUNE

" SEVENTEEN OR JUNE TWENTYFOUR.F THE ORIGINAL STATEMENT OF DAVID 18

"i PHOTOSTATIC CDPIES OF THE MEMOS DF HR. FABRICANT ARE BEING FORWARDED
UNDER SEPARATE COVER. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT THE BUREAU ADVISE THE
‘DEPARTHENT OF THE FOREGOING AND FURTHER INSTRUCT NEH YORK UHETHER

...5_ “._

THIS INFORMATION.MAY,BimngMITTED TO THE US ATTDRNEY AS REQUESTED IN

Tmemd et ny WL Bl SRR

NY AIRTEL OF APRIL TWENTYEIGHT, rxrrvruarz."*
' 'i BOARDMAN" :

-p*~h\; : / o DOM. INYEL. DIVISION
o3 7{” Mr_fu.{

b i e g

JOHN ROGGE HAD HADE BOTH DAVID &

BEING FORWARDED TO THE FBI LABORATORY FOR PROCEFSING FCR FINGERPRINTS.

@,‘ﬁ‘n .'f TS
_ e ty: ‘&'ﬂﬂﬁf' f&ﬁ:;;;; ?



. ‘ltitﬁnt Jttoruy oucrcl
!amu nlny nx S

3 » SEa
W ST AR

mm 3 udc o owr mn
| _ g that varjous “Freaeh Wevepo
_ ‘af &8 origi
in June, 1956 by Pevid Oreenglass which ée
atatm»tt e hcd udo te the FBI, 't& connectien with ﬂu- ‘
cbovr-euptuud sege, ;l ‘wopy ;Mt ‘statenent appcaring }

tn the April 20, 1 tnu Qf ﬂu French Co tst -
'zmaitc u been :;:und lml ,a }h tostat If

wfa
A

-

h.‘

n qge‘srm

33&

*Jr_lun" are ny opprosu_atc' otatunu
LT my g tated thet X web Ge1d in New Vestos a9 T |
;—899 Forth High Bireet, uy ploce, They teld as $he®
I told him ts coms dack.leter beccuse I dida’t hove ..
st ready. I 41da't remenber $his but I «llswed tF:
$n the atatenent.  Fhen e oame back sgoin, I
lh;:‘:hat X w“t“:n:h;k nv:lqpc with the otu{f,
‘8T iag poiymen ¢8_A¢ gove me S8 SAVS opl. L
5. Zater, T fauud 43¢ 18 containad $500.00, N

e ‘ mt -’- s-mcu te
lwnm hy g VE -t,rc g&' 4/ I wonld y:n

: 0ruﬂu.‘ i 113 tdl the FBI thct m
< a8 imnu u nfo .rru ay brct&mu;l ‘

Julins,
Taiss, ::.B;:;ug pos ¢

"3
_"‘Qlkw -@Mﬁrz ,....@_H A

2

! ‘ \ . Clegs ’ N : Lk
SREIRTIS i vie——— 0 ﬂB\im
: ; E,_b-—-——— - Jttuhnt nm.
- : Teacy : T i
' L e APL:mpm .
I v 2ot Y q]
P SR WAY 22 655!




PR IO SV S P e

FpveC ..-..p...u-.._......‘,._.....-a.* . —— . .

wthd 91 i -

AR

[ D adiatr;

if ‘unu to fhe m,
yory Inth aboul which e »
sgu 22 that Ae wonted mé ¥

sdoxt f. K, lens used i .
onul lcﬁ' u ﬂu A= ,

+ ';. ‘.ﬁ_r," Laeif
i “\',‘i‘.-?n mc*z@iﬁ%m

uiﬂc uyuc, One more t&tng. I ucnttfud eold
3y & ters or cut plece of 13 I atdn?s uzr-
dien phere or Mom I got %, . in ot
Placed uy wifs sut of tAs Toon st m tine of nu'o
tatt, Alse ﬁ; ,lt gsh'g t;w ﬂt nlt BOM h el r'f

?,r;._

b § : m«i !’ e
mpld bet up Sor on maperinent, bt ﬂg I911 sell’
‘youy Y can uanﬂr sy the u\ﬂruttu 1 _gaye nu ;
v be {;umuc word oreszed out) mo a1l =ho
the statenens,”

i pril 8¢ @reeng pos swedl 3
A% $he : fnﬂutury, Xevtadurg, Pesasylvania,
s s nmmi 87 $he adove giatenant moe c:bibttcd $o Ml.
‘oon0lcps ednidted tut the dtatenent mne 35 Aie ;wuu,g
¢ Bt _$he a;u o Pegusat of Als Jawyer, 0. Jehn -
8

cated be the piet o) the ctatcmt Breonglass

' Qutmt oo witfm

{ o - . ‘ --' -’o .
B | BECURITY INFORNATION - eammrm



.

PO

A A ‘Jy crnughu alnrﬂy a.rtcr Ais amct ud ttﬂc u
sk She Jedarsl 30::“ _Detention, Ney York City, on & -

N s s gaturday BN o 50, - $resnglasd tated $hat Jo Ais '
*hconomn »e piu were made 4f m- atatenent aad .
: ll Y el sgu hew, tm: atsteneny Te ;Igdu :Qop
4 y ““5'; N f:a S e "g,, (o .(T&;mkgz.':gg 74“‘ ,,.;{‘," Sy

5/ .% Ruth Gringiau § Y7 ‘ho% pr ul:t; lat?rﬂc

an April 25, 1938, dy the New York 0ffice end she Nod @ = '-
oo . i'cuuntsn that beth she aad Mer Amaband had mode :
‘8 statenent Lor Regge. ..Ts werily tafe, e te!ghguiauy ! .‘__.,f".
‘sentacted Bigge’s e ffice,. Rogge wos mot Svailadle ead ehe -
.apoks with &n. sssociste, Nr. Yurroy 4, Gordon, muutcd
Gordon ts check $he 264 ead lctcntac mcthcr c notcuu
“af Asr Ausbond’s’ Dean raceived dy xoggt rice, u‘tn'
~gearching the file, de advissd Aer $hot nld et ping
‘suoh & statenent, - tat that day, ¥r. Rogge was contagted
by sa ugu# of thé Fev York afficc eoncerning $he uatmut.
‘Begge actd M hod no pecollection o/ such & statenent Bud: U
‘that anether essociate, Rerbers J, Fabricaat, »ho wos ast
“ghen svaflonle, Right have suck a recsllectisn. . Om dpril zo, |
. 1953, pabdriocasnt wos sontacted by sgenis af the v York Office -
and ntcd il he recalled ever taling & statexent froa -
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zxcar rmnunzz. DAVIDMEREENCLASS T m sxcusn srntnzm THIS DATE

AFTEH STATEMENT APPEARING IN THE QUOTE COMBAT UNQUOTE APRIL NINETEEN,

FIFTYTHREE, HAS READ TO HIH, AND AFTER PHOTOQTAT OF A HANDHRITTEN

—

srarznrur APPEARING IN THE nuorz xunanxrz umauorz APRIL TWENTY, FIFTY
THREE, VAS rxuxsxrrn TO HIM, STATED THE uawnunxrzuc 1s nrs, AND THE
STATEMENT IS A COPY OF A STATEMENT WHICH HE WROTE AT THE FDH, NYC,

IN JUNE, E?;?;:':;graavz TO KIS LAVYER, O, JOHN Rocéz; dzgaxczn”}uzs‘
STATEMENT WRITTEN AT LAWYER~S REQUESTJ WHO WANTED T0 KNOV_GIST OF %7&
STATEMENT HE GAVE TO FBI PREVIOUSLY. 'FURTHER, STATED NO COPIES MADE
AND HE HAS NO IDEA HOW STATEMENT COULD HAVE GOTTEN INTO. HANDS OF

OTHERS stz6f;7E;3-Z;;;EEE:f-E;E;E;-g;:;;;EEEDSzING FORWARDED NY

. ED é\ L I "l 4' o Hngb-l
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BhTH GREENGLASS ADVISED
THIS DATE SHE ATTENDED A BIRTHDAY PARTY IN HER HDNOR AT THE HOME

_';"‘JULIUS ROSENBERG, ET AL., ESPLONAGE - R.

OF uzn HOTHER IN LA, TESSIE cnta&ciﬁss, ON MAY ONE LAST. BERNARD
GREENGLASS, BROTHER IN LAV, 'VAS PRESENT. DURING PARTY naﬁ:n
 ROSENBERG, VITH WHOM SHE HMAS NOT SPOKEN IN SEVEN YEARS, ARRIVED AND
TOLD HER HE WANTED 70 GO TO SING SING TO TRY TO GET HIS BROTHER,
THAT TO ASSIST 1M IN THIS HE NEEDED AN
EXPRESSION rnou DAVID cnszncxass AS TO JULIUS Rosznsznc-s GUILT.

HE ASKED aurn FOR ANY LETTER DAVID cnzznsaass HAD SENT HER WHICH

CONTAINED THIS EXPRESSION,

J UL IUs, TO COOPERATE .

RUTH SAID SHE HAD NONE VITH EXCEPTION
" OF A. copy OF A LETTER nAvin SREENGLASS GAVE HIS ATTORNEY TO BE SENT
T0 THE Passxnznr._ sns Pnonuczn THIS LETTER rnom HER PURSE AND LET
. navxn ROSENBERG READ sgux AFTER énxcu Hﬁ saxb HE sznzn A LETTER IN
T navxn GREENGLASS-'OMN HANDWRITING ro BE MORE CONVINCING. RUTH SAI
i;f SHE HAD NONE AND THAT DAVID AND SHE nxn NOT CORRESPOND ON THIS pr;
" SUBJECT AT THIS LATE DATE._ FURTHER THAT DAVID-S LETTERS TO HER

CONTAINED PERSONAL HATTERS WHICH SHE DID THINK PROPER FOR

poam w4
et

Sfaze .-

30

ae

END OF PAGE ONE
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- ;’or a LETTER, JUST so ITS IN navxn-s own HANDWRITINGf 1 nurn

Bt

';REFUSED TO GIVE ANY SUCH LETTER AND COUNTERED WITH AN OFFER TO S

ER A

v MAKE A COPY OF THE LETTER TO-THE PRESIDENT FOR HIM UHICH HE SAID

ot

"WOULD NOT surrxcz. RUTH sa:n THAT DURING THIS convxnsnrxon DAVID

" ALSO ASKED mns. TESSIE cnxrncnass AND BERNARD GREENGLASS ron LETTERS 'M

""rnom navzn, BOTH OF wHOM SAID THEY HAD DESTROYED THEIR CORRESPONDENCE., ’

. RUTH EXPLAINED THAT DUE ro LIMITED CORBESPONDENCE IN PRISON DAVID
GREENGLASS USUALLY ANSWERS LETTERS FROM HIS MOTHER AND BROTHER IN
THE BODY OF HIS LETTERS TO HER._ RUTH nozs NOT BELIEVE EITHER TESSIE
" oR BERNARD now POSSESS CORRESPONDENCE FROM HER HUSBAND, DAVID,
:couvznsarxou RE LETTERS TERMINATED WITH DAVID ROSENBERG AGAIN ASKING
~ RUTH TO szzzw HER errzns AT HOME AND MAKE ONE AVAILABLE. HE ASKED

. BERNARD GREENGLASS ro CONTACT RUTH AT ELEVEN AM MAY TWO TO OBTAIN

- LETTER.i ON MAY Two BERNARD CAME 70 RUTH-S APARTMENT TO SEE IF SHE

fLocarzn A LETTER AND SHE ADVISED HIM 1IN THE NEGATIVE WHEREUPON HE

END OF PAGE TUO
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FROM DAVID IN A SECURE PLACE'WITH A FRIENDLY NEIGHBOR TO PRECLUDE

LT R

ﬁ;qnosznsznc oswg:uxnc sanx SURREPTITIOUSLY. BUREAU NOTE THAT T

w T ey g (3
Py *"'=""1_ s et ._‘_.“,_

aPPEARS THAT DAVID ROSENBERG-S INTEREST IN LETTER IS ONLY FOR ~:E;
HANDWRITING SPECIMENS FOR COMPARISON UITH DAUID GREENGLASS*'. ’
HANDWRITING CONTAINED IN THE LATTER-S STATEMENT TO O, JOHN ROGGE,

. i~ "

ﬁS RUTH ADVISES HER HUSBAND*S LETTER TO THE PRESIDENT, WHICH SHE

OFFEREDﬂTQ$HOSENBERG, CONTAINS JUST THE EXPRESSION RE GUILT

Ko e
-1.4.‘ PR £ i

nsqussrxn éY HIM. uowzvzk, THIS LETTBR IS TYPEWRITTEN.- DAVID
noszwaxxcés BEQUEST roa “EVEN A PART OF A LETTER‘ SEEMS TO CONFIRM
*f?’ ruxs. roa INFO. Buazau WILL BE ADVISED OF FURTHER DEVELDPMENTS.'




" 1953, she sttended & Wy party ln'lur homer lt

sother<in-law, Nrs. Yeasle Ore lu-m‘j?_.«»’.
nuambmmmmumm """ avid -
and ‘stat ummwpmmm & and ¥
Yrother Mtomprmmlthnuu LB
s Boaded an ox;nuion from Pavid Qreenglase’ as to mu-‘ 5
) "agked Ruth;wtwmwbrwm sent her which
iontllnod this axpressicn,  Ruth said she Bad hobe with the excep—
tion of a copy of a httcr her husband gave his attorney to be sent
. to the President, B8he produced this letter from her parse and
.. Sllowed him to read it, l’hio Jetter was typewritten. David Rosemberg
told her that be Wesded i Jetter in David Greenglass’ i ‘handwrd ting. i
bad mene) fariber dbat her husbands 1etters L P
numma she did agt think proper for 3
' uiin asked har for Yoven & part a:
hndmﬁns "~ Buth refused
tit!‘:&:l orm- to m,a

3t \ﬂp‘/} 7
unglm i‘i%fd

sce with a m.niﬁy w:pg
l.ouuhorklgan obtaining ssme surreptitionsly,

ttar You will be adviud of any additional doulopanta in thil
b ) » L .
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M, Remen .
Mr, Tracy
A1, Geaiymmm—e-
Mz, Mokr -
Wt Winterrowd .
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Mr. Holloman :
'Gmmlyﬁj .
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; NITE", u/ao/SB, mnc:z cunoman . THE ﬁ,_b,{_
ERR noé.mﬁzne mm '.ms an ﬁ! i&m F'BI“' ARTICLE m"%ﬁo W27
&' g/_;_,ao[g;a. mmm 'm xosmmm mam“'}& OMBAT®, §/10/5
‘ ENTITLED "UNEKFECTSD INCIENT IN THR ROSENEERG AFPATH®; =94
'm: nom" | h/zo/53. mfumm waTIL mx Imma in:mss IN THE _
' msme CASE EE ACCUSED or mnmr"; ME noam:' u/19/53 AND
u/ao/53, cnnom "s NEW FACT"; "LE 'MORDE", 4/19,20/53, ENTITLED
_"A noctmmr N GRERNGLASS'S mwnmzm' 'THERE IS ALSO FORWAR DED
,j'.ro TRE mw A PHOTOSTATIC comr or A I.ETEER DATED 4/22/53 FROM; l
THE AMERICAN Enmssr, mm:s, m AUSA mmm FROM BEN JAMIN c.
‘nnwm, FRESS ATTACHE. = IN THIS LETTER M B%DLEE REQUESTS AN
L Ansma 70 THE mmcms ABOVE STATED m\g\ms AS FOLLOWS: "I nonw }
¥ ‘;;GARE HOW WE GET TEE Immnon, wmm BY PERSONAL mrm FROM

. : r
B i (3

YOH OB, FROM YOU TE%OUGH ‘.IHE STATE DEPABTMENT, BUT I AM TAKING ~

ALT, INFORMATION CO™™ TRED *

REREIN IS URCLASSIFIED
_nmmnr 294

i
[

5

'm LIBEBTI OF' URI‘IING YO’U DIRECTL‘! IN !IHE HOPK ‘IHAT THINGS CAN
ENCL{) TTACE XD -
'ﬁ SPEEDED UP.* ’ E‘ERE m AI.SO F‘GWABDED TO EHE HIBEAUAN'D |

L suRRAy (SDRMJ (ENCS.9) cg \ ”,

~ PHILADELPHIA (SD s. JBRD

S m ggglggsm‘s e ”E : "ﬁ’f“" JFoR
| JAH:POB {#6) Cuns mDD( % e . |

8 R ' ~ : it N S
: Q@ Q 2 ﬁ% T
J ial Ag ™Iy LTS r.!p-.-q-?ff—__
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-'?‘___rﬁn.mmﬁn A Pno.msmnc comr or rm mwspm "mmm"

‘A mnroamn snmm BY mv:cn GBBENGLASS DATRD SATURDA S

Jm 1950 m ISSTIE OF "comam" h/19/53. REPORIS mry}m -
Enxmam STAFF or "comsasr' HAD HECEIVED SOME PHOTOGRAPHIC

_ COPIES INDI(:ATED AS 'BEING. THE REPRODUCTION OF 1 STATEMENT N

DAVID onmams's HANMITIH}. WE ‘GIVE AN EXTRACT AND THE

PRIRCIPAL mssmgs OF THESE PHOTOGRAPHIC corms, ACCORDING TO

|ADMITS TEAT HIS STATEMENT T0 THE POLICE AND THE COURT CONTAINS &
A NIMBER OF unmums THE IMPORTANCE OF THESE DOCUMENTS WILL
ESCAFE NO ONE. IF THEY ARE AUTHENTIC, THE CHARGES BROUGHT
AGATNST THE ROSENBERG COUPLE WILL BREAK DOWN. IT IS MATERTALLY -
IMPOSS IBLE, namvmz F®R "COMBAT" 10 GUARANTEE THE AUTHENTICITY
OF THESE DOCUMENTS, BUT IN AN AFFATR WHICH HAS BEEN TROUBLING

- | THE CONSCIENCES OF FREE MEN TO THIS 'POINT, IT IS READY 70 SUBMIT
- (THEM TO AN EASY mmm:nxon, SINCE IT I3 A QUESTION OF COMPARING
" THR SAID DOCUMENTS WITH THE HANDWRT TL NG OF DAVID GREENGLASS.

... EXTRAGTS FROM THE PHOTOGRAPHIC COPIES OF THE DOCUMENT.  HERE

| ARE Armonmmm THE smm}mm T MADE T0 THE F.B.I.: 1. I SAID
T m'r I HAD ERCEIVED GOLD IN MY HOME AT 209 ¥ HIGH STREET, N.M.;
THEY TOLD ME THAT T HAD TOLD HIM TO COME BACK LATER SINCE I DID

. s Ftea LT

hpproved: o i . — ) Sent_________MN Per,
Special Agent in Charge

LD ey g e

-i h/20/53, mcn mm s mcsmw or mszs ONE TWO AHD THEEE OF e

WHICH DAVID GHEENGLASS, IF THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CORRECT, IMPLIGI'ILY '
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Approved: . Bent_____. WM Per.

FEDERAL BURRAU OF IWESTIGATION 7T Co o

' ""'mxm sm'ms nxpmmr oF JUSTICE LD

._.-_‘4.. am .,.;,‘v..‘ nﬂgw q:g_ ,-..,‘L;.

X _‘;"I‘r r0 EE mr mm lﬂ' STATRMENT. - W HE CAME 1O e AGAIN, IsAD
- THAT T HAD me HIM m mmm m:m THE SECRETS INSIIR, WITHOUT =
IR 'zxmcmw %0 BE mm, AND THAT AT azmw TIME HE HAD GIVEN ME AN .
- g'nmvmm IN WHICH : mmn munn FIVE HUNDRED DOLLAES. 2. I TOLD
C mEm THAT DURING A VISIT WHICH MY WIFE PATD ME I¥ NOVEMBER 194k,
. SHE ASKED ME IF I SHOULD LIKE 70 GIVE SOME INFORMATION. I WAS
" VERY CAREFUL 10 TRLL THE F.B.I. THAT SEE TRANSMITTED THIS HEQIEST
 FROM MY BROTHER-IN-LAW, JULIUS, AND TEAT IT WAS ¥OT EER OWN IDEA.
' SHE DID THAT BECAUSE SHE THOUGET THAT I MIGHT EE ANGRY IF SHE HAD

NOT ASKED ME, A'l‘ THAT TIM.E, I MENTIONED A MEETIHG WITH A MAN

" WHOM I DID IIOT ENOW, ARRANGED BY JULIUS. I LOCATED Armoxxmmmx
' THE PLACE OF THE MEETING, BUT NOT THE ERACT DATE. . THE PLACE WAS

A!I OLDS AUTO BELONGING 10 H‘I FATHm—Iﬁ-LAW, 'SOMEWHERE ABOVE
1'.2 SIREET OH FIRST AVENUE IN MARCH. I SPOKE TO '.['HE MAR, BUT I

_‘HASABIETOBECAILBUTVERYFE‘HOFTEETHIHGSONTHESUBJECTOF

OUR CONVERSATIOR. I THOUGHT THAT PERHAPS HE WANTED ME 10 THINK

. ABOUT HE IHPLOSION I.ENSES (1) USED IN THE ATOM. BOMB EXPERIMENTS.

mfp.

" - 1 MADE A smrm'r ABOUT MY AGE, m'c....‘ You lmow. THE ‘USUAL
;-g_'_mms. I pID xor mn:cmn m OTEEB :mmnvm WITH m om.
| BTILL AROTHER THING: I IDENTIFIRD GOLD BY A PIECK OF PAPER

OR CARDBOARD, BUT I DID NOT TELL THEM WHERE OR HOW I GOT IT.

R B

Special Agent in Charge

!01‘ H&VE !.‘H'E '.l'HIR?rS BEADY. I DID KOT REHEMBER THAT, BUT I AI.LO:IEDH 3
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.i' i"F;;-l("H’* F‘-'@;\ ? Ly

G g

.....

T TIME OF GOLD'S vmn'.
s _j_"'GOLD ',ro ME, 1 AI.SO mm; A mzcn. amm OF A nour.n OF THE m:.osron

‘-;;I_ar.so mr nr wm; our oF m r:ccm A cmzmm wu A'J.‘ m |

,,,,,,,,,,,,

LIIEHIBE, "I ZDID !IOT HOU HHO HAD SKE’T

T i dnle

.. LENS USED FOH AN mnaxmm. BUT I SHOULD mm. YoU 'mm' I nusrc K
; _nomsn:r ADMIT THAT WE IHFORMATION WEICH 1 GAVE 70 GOLD. 18 |
. PERHAPS NOT AT ALL m'r ‘WHICH I GAVE THEM IN mr STATRMENT.

PHIIADE;PHIA ’HILL IMMEDIAELY IH!IEB‘#IE?I mvzn GBEENGLASS AJTD ﬁILL

- HEAD-TO HIM EEE STATMT .lS IT APPEARS IN m ATTACEED TR.ANSLATION

T OF 'comr' FOR 4/19/53, AND DETERMINE mm HE EVER MADE ANY

' SUCH STATEMENT OR A SIMILAR STATEMENT 10 HIS ATTORNEY, 0. JOHN
‘ MGGE, OR .&RY orm PERSO]I. IN THE EVEHT THAT HE DID, FULL DETAILS

' OF SUCH INCIDENT HU'ST EE OBTATINED AD EDUGED '1‘0 A SIGNED STATEMEN T.

II’ I ENIES ‘IEAT HE HAI!E ANY SUGH S’I’ATE‘IEHT, TEBE SHOULD EE oo

EXHIBITED 1O m THE ATTACHED PHOTOSTATIC GOPY OF SHUMANT2E",
4/20/53, WHICH EEARS A FACSIMILE OF PORTIONS OF THREE PAGES OF

- THE ruaponmn summr mm m, 1950. Gnmemss SHOULD BE

Approved: i e Bent___________M Per

ASKED HHEEER OR HOT HE EVER HAIJE m STAM'IEWT AS CONTAINED IN

IS 'ATEACHED PHOTOSTAT, AND WHETHER OR NOT IT IS KIS HANDWRITING
"% R SIMILAR 20 IT. PHILADELPEIA IS ADVISED TIAT A DECISION IN
8 IS CASE I8 EXPECTED FROM THZ SUPREME COURT, MAY SECOND NEXT. '_
| UPON TEEMINATION OF THIS INTERVIEW WITH GRRGNGLASS, THE RESULTS

SHOULD BE SUBMITIED FDRMH BY URGENT_ TELETYPE T0 THE BUREAU

- I - LR o v
P W TR AN

Special Agent in Charge




.‘mm ¥EW mz m ™ BECOHES uscxssmr -.m mm A smmmw '

o L_mou Gnmsmss. m mmxm PARTS OF svcn smmmw saaum ¢

| ‘aa mconpommn xn msm .um smm n'sm mn:.sn mn m
NEW ronx. m BUREAU'S AT}EH'JIOH Is Dmscmn TO *HE Amm
] momsmnc oorx oF m mm raon msmmﬂn c Bmm m '
’-msa KILSEEIMER. THE BURRAU 18 mqmsm ™0 ADVISE THE NEW

AUSA KILSHEIHER OF' THE BESUI-TS OF m IHE[EHVIEH Wi DAVID
GREENGLASS AND mma IT BELIEVES THAT SUCH INFORMATION SHCKILD

EE SUBMITED BY MB. KILSHEIMER FOR ![HE PURPOSES oF THE STATE
DEPARMT.

- T ' - i —,
Lo ) BOARDMAN -
- >
¢ -
) OO ME BELMONT .
. AND-SUPERYVIVOR
_ DOM. INTEL DIVISION
; Approved: e . Bemt__. M Per
{ Special Agent in Charge ‘

_'IOB.K OFFICE AT ONCE mmn 1T HAS THR AUTHORITY 70 umsa e
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Page 1, Columms 3 and )
£ el “‘.‘.u_ '. .-'H‘ THE CHIH‘ m . INTIE - NBERG "’ mf_ :
“ne Tel . ACCUSED OF PERJURY? = .. . .. . .

©U T4 seems 1

; 1; two :uh;;c‘péé'ted: e'ver-zférs;-hc‘;\‘slé cause the “Roslenber‘é

T case" s which has aroused such intense feeling throughout the world, to rebound;
- Many persons have intervened with the American government in behalf of the

"atom spies" who have been condemned to death. Their attitude is due either

« . to & purely humanitarian concern, -85 the "Civilta Cattolica" and "'Osservatore
- Romano® recently recalled, in regard to the two steps taken by the Fope, or
~ by serious doubts of the gincerity of the chief witness for the prosecution,

or again by uneasiness about the independence of the Jury end the judge who,

" in an atmosphere of overwrought feelings, imposed on the condemned persons

the most severe penalty unprecedented in American history, for the crime of

| ‘esplonage in peace time. |,

The case s now passing to another terrain, and brings us to the

details of the trial. 4 table, “instrument of conviction" which was not
" produced in the couwrt but which played a big part in an unfavorable sense to

the accused, has Just been found. It destroys the whole story which it served
to build up.

On the other hand, a document published by one of our colleaguss
in Paris, would confirm, if it is authentic, all the doubts that one might
have on the subject of David Greenglass, witness for the prosecution, and
would establish his role as a tool in a plot worked out by the F.B.I.

Thesé two new elements are too important to be passed over in silence.

- Tt is up to American justice to evaluate them, to check on their veracity,
and to decide in what measure they make necessary a review of the trial.

A press campaign could attempt to exploit politically these two new
elerents. We are convinced that the profit which certain people could derive
from it would not compensate for the wrong that they might cause the principal
persons concerned:s the Rosenberg couple and their two children.

_ T Cada
Read our reports on Page 2 .
I y
B
ALL TRPCTDUATION CorTATNED -
HEXEIR IS UNCLASSTPIFD
PATE_)J24{80 5 Bow 2wl
Translator; Mrs. Sophia Y. Saliba '
65-5%236- 13Y

B

- ewclosual,



£ 0

MR M RN AL

* " Aprdl 19-20, 1953
Fage 2, Colum 1

. =

devotes about seventy-five pages to the gtory of a table which was spoken

_78f for the first time on March 12, 1951. David Greonglase said st Layt rine
L %7 " in answer to Attorney Cohns "I believe that they (the Rosenbergs) told me -
<. that they had received a table from the Russians.® - - 0 0 o oo

‘ ‘_ TRuth Greengiass:, when queétioned ‘by Attormy Kilsheimer, answered -

- for her part:; "I admired the table and I asked Ethel (Rosenberg) when she

had purchased a new piece of furrliture. She told me that she had not bought
i%t, but that she had received it &s & present, and I said that it wag a nice
gift to receive from a friend, and Julius said that it was from his friend -

and that it was a special kind of table, and he turned the table over on its -

side to show us what there was that was special about it.? There was a part
of the table that was hollowed out in order to put a lamp on it in such a way
that it could be used for making photographs, and he said that when he used
the table, he put out all the other lirhts.... In this way he mede some
mierofilms of typewritten notes.n .

For his part, Julius Rosenberg claimed that he had bought this
table from Macy's in 194k or 1945, and that he had paid Mabout 21 dollars®
for it. He denied also that it was equippad for photography. The public

_prosecutor, Saypol, claimed that such a table could not have been bought for
%less than 85 dollars", Ethel Rosenberg confirmed the statements of her husbang.

" But this table was never produced at the trial. The attorney submitted

several photographs of "similar tables"., The “police appeared unable to find
the table. However, that is what the reporters of the "National Guardisnt
succeeded in doing. . :

¥r. Emmanuel Bloch, defense attormey, stated yesterday, Friday, to
& representative of the France-Presse agency, that the table had been left in
the apartment of the Rosenbergs after their arrest by the agents of the F.B.I. »
who had not attached any Smportance to it at the time. Tt had then been

" transported to a sister of Mrs. Rosenberg, then to the apartment rented 4in
. June 1951 for the mother pf Julius Rosenberg. - .. o

“wo.

The WNationsl Guardian" had had the table identified by Macy's; which

“- confirmed that it had actually been bought in 194, for the price of $19.97.
. The statements of the accused would be thus confirmed as being true, and

Greenglass could be prosecuted for giving false testinony.

¥r. Bloch has given the lie to the informetion pubiished by foreimn
newspapers, according to which he is supposed to have submitted this new fact

ALT, YFTRATATTION AOTT TTNED
e m AT peR LT
POTTR LT ANCLAS uiT
BT Bewr puTA

3o
e ———— - ™

w2 T SRR P \t:.:w,m:,, i 7.“:'“.*.‘ e p Ty 3

R The Pprogressiven American weekly, WNational Guardian®, dated - = ...
April 13, which™we received this morning devotes a double page to the "pew

Fact" discovered by two of its reporters. The report on the Rosenberg trial

P
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to the Supreme Court, which should give its verdict on April 28 without fail
on thg thirdrappeal for review presented by the defense. -

: ¥r. Bloch stated to the representative of the A.F.P. that he

definitely intends to use this new fact to demand a new trial for the Rosenbergs.
- This demand will be presented, at a time which the attorney has not decided )
T wpon yet, to the federal court of the ‘southern district of New York—the - - - .
-%- federal criminal’court of the first instance—and not to the Swpreme Cowrt - ..
= of the United States. But this demand, in itself, could cause the repeal ~ ;. 7. -
~of the first sentence and open the way Yo a second trial, oo oo ey

P N A S I e PO : ot
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Translators Mrs. Sophia Y. Saliba
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Page 2, Colum 2

ST publ:xshes in facsimile, . “misr:

. 1E ¥ONOE -

April 19-20, 1953

e A DOCUHEM‘ IN GREENGLASS'S mmmn

ad

!.-w, _.u- -m

‘ “Under the ti‘oles “Unexpected mcident in the Rosen'berg ai‘fadr'?“ -
iy colleague “Combat® presents in t.hese terms 8 document. a Iragmenb of wh:.ch o

‘,_.,.,.,.
Toam

T "The edltorial st.aff oi‘ “combat" has just recelved some photographic

oo .copies indicated as 'being the reprodmtion of a hnndm'itten stat.emxrb of
. David Greeng]ass. R o

‘3!—;,_.7», ¥ ;_: .

-,“1-—'--. e

i "From t‘hese photograph:.c c0pies vie g.ve an extract, and the principal

| passageé according to which David Greenglass, if these documents are correct,
-~ dimplicitly admits that his st.atemant to the police and the court cont.ains a
: number of untru’c.hs. S A :

"The inporbance of these domments mll escape o one. Ii‘ they are
aut.hentlc, the charges brought agains‘c t.he Rosenberg couple will break dovn.

nof course, it is mater:.ally imposs:.ble i‘or "Combatt to guarantee
the authenticity of these documents, but in an affair which has been troubling
the conscience of free men to this poimt, it is ready to submit them to an
easy verification, since it is a question of comparing the said documents with
the handrriting of David Greenglass.

The document in question, which is supposed o be in the handwriting
of David Greenglass himself, brother-in-law of Jul:.us Rosenberg, and p::ﬁ.ncipal

mtness .for the prosecu‘bion, shcws thatz O

&) On the request of the F.B. 1., Green"lass is supposed. to have

'permitted some elements about which he was not. éertain to be put into his
-gtatement. Reporting on an interview with the F.B.I., he writes, according

to the documents #J declared that I had received Gold (...) in my -home;
they (the F.B.I.) told me that I had told him to come back later since I

~ did not have the things ready. I did not remember that, but I allowed it to

be put in oy statement"* _
‘b) Greenglass tries carem.‘l,y to co::prorzﬁ.se his brother-in-law

' Rosenbergs nI was very careful to tell the F.B.I. that she (Greenglass's

wife) transmitted this request {for secret information) in behalf oi‘ ny

" -,,brother-in-13w, Juliug, and that it was not her own idea n;

e

c) Bis test:mony contradicts this docmnents "I sgoke to the man
(mth whom a meeting had been arranged by Julius), but T was able to recall
only a very few things on the subject of our conversztion.® However, at the
trial, Creenglass reports this conversation, giving precise details on it;

L.
A 7._,,“‘



- d) " Another con{.radlct.iom T did not know who had sent Gold to me.®
During the trial, Greenglass says that Gold had been sent to him by Julius
Rosenberg.
' ' We are not in a position to make a statement, any more than "Combatn,
,_on t.he authenticity of this document. - Our colleague, however, says that it

‘{
-,

o ;‘ Justice should be able to determine, through @ handwriting expert, if it was
really written by Greenglass. In this case, the rev::.ew of the trial would T
- seem to be obl:.gatory. Rt . - — S B

Translators l’:rs Sophia Y. Saliba

+. has a photographic copy of it. Since it concerns & handwritten text, American.
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April 19, 1953 . - S
. Page 1, Columns 2-3 _ o
= Page 8’ Column 5','.;*--; By Bl S . s ] .
: RIS T o ol T Pt e 3 :
£ FL UMEXFECTED INCIDENT IN THE ROSENBERG RF'F:AIR? L

LT testimony of David Greenglass, sole witness for :
et ey e 4he progesution s wu -we -
- - . On Apri) 27, the Supreme Court of the United States can give its
.. decision on the last appeal for review presented by the Rosenberg couple,
. . condemned to die under the charge of having turned over the secret of the
atom bomb to the Soviets. . . + - S T :

" Documents sent to Combat would prave the falsity of the -

_ T4 is known that the whole weight of the accusation rests only
on the testimony of David (reenglass, brother of lrs. Rosenberg. Without
thls evidence, it would have been impossible to condemn the Rosenbergs.

The sppeal submitted to the Court is based precisely on the validity
of this testimony which the defense charges as being false.

The editorial staff of mCombai" has just received some photographic
copies indicated as being the reproduction of & statement in David Greenglass's
handwriting. " - : - _ S

: We give an extract and the principal passages of these photographic
coples, according to which David Greenglass, if these documents are correct,
implicitly admits that his statement to the police and the court contains a
number of untruths. . .- ‘ o .--"'/

. " The importance of these documents will escape no one. If they sare
authentic, the charges brought against the Rosenberg couple will break down.

-

& -

CoeonyT It is materially impossible, however, for "Combat" to guarantee the
authenticity of these documents, but in an affair which has been troubling
the consciences of free men to this point, it is ready to submit them to an
easy verification, since it is a question of comparing the said documents

. With the handwriting of David Greenglass. & .- « - . B R

Wk ke

_ Extracts from the photographic copies of the doci_nnent;' ’
-' Here are a;ﬁproximately;tlhe _qtateﬁ:e_nts‘I' made to the f‘.’B,I.:

1. T said that I had received Gold in ry home at 209 W High Street,
N.M.; they told me that I had told him to come back later since I did not have
the things ready. I did not remember that, but I allowed it %o de put into
ry statement. When he carme to me again, I said that I had given hinm an envelope
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with the secrets inside, without expecting to be paid, and that at that time
he had given me an envelope in which I later found 500 dollars.
7. " 2. 1 told them that during e visit which my wife paid me in November
194k, she asked me if I should like to give some information. I was very ;
* careful to tell the F.B.I. that she transmitted this request from my brother- -
., .An-law, Julius, and that it was not her own idea. She did that because
~.she thought that T might be angry if she had not asked me, -At that time,”
"% ‘mentioned a meeting with a man'whom T &id not know, arranged by Julius, -
I located approximately the place of the ‘meeting, but not the exact date.
"Phe place was an 0lds auto belonging to my father-in-law, somewhere above
7 "12nd Street on First Avenue in March. I spoke to the man, but I was able .
"’ _to recall but very few of the things on the subject of our conversation. - . )
- I thought that perhaps he wanted me to think sbout the implosion lenses (?)
" used in the atom bomb experiments. I .made a statement about my age, etCiees
""" You know, the usual things. I did not mention any other interview with any
T oM. Tt L S TeT it e m Tt e T s s

" §ti11 snother thing: I idemtified Gold by a"pie"c'e of paper or card-
.. _ board, but I did not tell them whire or how I get it. T also pub my wife out .
7. of the picture in a certain way abt the time of Gold's visit. '~ . o
s o ﬁkéﬁise, 1 did n‘ot know who had ‘sent Gold to me. I aléo made 5 -
pencil sketch of & mould of the implosion lens used for an experiment. But

‘T should tell you that I must honestly admit that the information which I -
" gave to Gold is perhaps not gt_a:}l that which I gave then in @y statement. -+
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27 ovrll, te Cosir Supréme’

l Tidet Etats - Uni' paut ste-
tudr sur ia dorniirs do-
mande do revision prisenthe par

o3 kpoux Rosenberg, condomnés’
& wmort swr Taccusetion 4 aveir;

e p
.

ER

DSENBERG

.

"X
L

) . - e e Y
T De ey photvcapias madt dun-
NS un Caxtrsit, st les princi-
© DX pussages par lesguels David
Greenglass, ¢l cas documents sent
xacts, recomnalt “axpicitemens

Hivré »ug~Sorvichs be secret e bn <licd o la - Jurfice contient i

bombe atemique, - -1 7 oens
On esit que tout le poids i .

Faccveation repose sur i scul,
témoignoge de David Greenglan,
frére de Mme Rorenberg. Sans
catte dépesition, il aureit @té im-
posrible de condaimnaer
senbery.’ i

ports précisément pur lo validié
de ce vémoignage que |s défanse
incrimine de faux, 7 - %

La rédoction de = Combat s

vient de recevoir des photécopies

Idiquéer comme étant bs reproi
duction &'une déclaration manuy-
w5

St o
I gave GOLD may be not at sl

you'Y eai hodestly »4)
what 1 sald In'the statement ».

»riwmbreuses contratviritis,

) vt b N T
o Llimportence. 82 cos documents
“n'bchappers’ T & pensana. $'ike
“sont suthantiqués, -les " sctwtes

‘teny “purtées contre lus

-Rofna‘“e_.n'!'cn_pp‘mt. E
; .« Combat » a3t, hien sntendu,
- dons Pimpossibllité merériel's da
sorantir Vauthonticitd de cos do-
_tuments, mahsduns wne wheire
qui’ trouble 4 c¢o point Ia com-
“lencr des hommes libres, @ ent
Lpr#t b ey saumettrs & ums vier:
tightion Facile puisgu’it s'agit d:
Tampares tasdits Aoguments avec
Devid Greenglosy, .

R

Colemaatwit
the ‘Information

'!'RADUCTIQN et Mais fe dois vous dire que je dols hen-
nétement reconnaitre que ey renstigneménts que jat donnés &
GOLD ne sont peut-dtre pak du_tout cfux que j'sl dits dans ma.

déclaration... » 1}

)

gl

?

3.

{RO

qua’vs dipositien devant ta pu- -

3 PRI
CRTE T g AT
Veiel L™5eu pres les
tlons que fal faitea mu F.B.L.
1, T8l declaré que )avals re-
cu Gold & NN, 200 N High
Street, mon domiclie ; i)s m'ont
dit ‘que Je lul avais @it de reve-
nir plus tard, pafee que je pa:
vais pag les chdsek prétes. Je
ne me souvenais pas de cela,
mels je I'a) Jaissé metirs’ dans
ma  declarationBHEOTNquil est
AU, Cjal dit que
Je lul avaii donpé une envelop
pe ‘avec les itMics dedans sans
m'aliéndre & “&tre paye, et
gualors il m'avajt donné upe
enveloppe “dens ““laguells . ja!
trouvé plusirara 500 dollars™",
2. Je leur-mi dit guau cours
d'une visiie guet ma femme me
fit &n nhovembre 1944, elle’ me
demanda s{ fe voudraiz donmner
des renselgnoments, Je me syis
bien assuré ge dire ay FRBI
Quelle transmeltait " celte de-
mande de la part de mon beau-
frére Julivs. et que cela n'éteit
pas sa propre jdée. Elle Jaisajl
(SUIYE PAGE 8. COLONNE #)

Salle de la premiire pagel

1a parce quelle pensmit que
f: pogrraxs &ire en colére &i elle
e me Vavait pas demandé. Jgi
alors mentionné un render-vous
avéc un homme que Je ne con-
nalssals pas, arrangé per Julius.
Jal situé approximalivement
rendroit du repdez vous, majs
pas la date exacté, Le lleu était
ung voilure Olds apparienapt &
mon beau-pére quelque part au-
dessus de la £2¢ rue, sur ia pre-
midre Avenue, ‘en mars. Ja)
parlé & homme, mais je n'al
pu me Tappeler que trés ptu de
choses au sujet de notre con-
versation. Jai pensé que peut-
&tre i voulait gue je réfiéchisse
su sujet des lentilles d’lmplo-
ston utilisées dans’ les expérien-
ces de la bombe atomique, Jal
faif une déclaration sur mon
hge, etc.. Vous savez.. les choses
babituelles. Je n'sl mentionne
aycunc autre entrévue avet q_ui

que ce poit - e
q%hcore tne chose { jal iden-
Ltié Gold par un bout de pa-
uler ou*de carton, ‘mals je ne
fe’m‘ al pas dit ph ni comment
je I'avals eu. J'al aussl placé
d’'une fagon certaine ma femme
en dehory de la pléce au mo-
ment de ia visite de Gold. . -
_ Egalement,” J& ne savals p
qui mavait envoyé Gold, ai
auss! fait un croquis au crawon
d'un moute de lentille d'implo-
sion utilisé pour une expérien-
ce. Mais je deis vous dire que
je dols honnétement reconnai-
tre que les renseignements que
‘at donnés & Gold ne sont ptut-
tre pas du tout ceux que §al
laration, - -




De artngnt V) alroady eont&cted y
, Froblena horo with the Rosenberg case. 4
artment has informed me that you ‘would like a copy of the .
811eged Greenglaes’ statement and I.am enclosing amstory which
nppearod 13 the Co unist paper Hulanitﬁ en lpril 20.
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;; G gh;ve discovered this table and thatﬁit'

ich Groenglass sald
licro filma."
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HMANITE
April 20, 1953
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THI} Rosmmmc TRIAL WAS FAXED BY THE F. B.I.

cl HERE 18 TBE PROOF OF rr

P

a _ IH A HAWEIJ LETTER, GREENGLASS COI‘IFESSFS THK." I{E'. TESI'IFIED ACCORDING TO
g FeRSSS o THE DICTATION OF 'rm':: AMERICAN GESTAPO - = , S
e Blow by 'blow, the trut.h shorrs that t.he defenders of the Rosenbergs |
Y are ‘right. Two days ago, it was the proof that the fable told by Creenglass
-+~ concerning a ".able with a double top" supposedly given by "the Russians®
~ - . to the Rosenbergs was nothing but a stupid and vile lie. And here is the
. photographed copy of a letter handwritten by Greenglass which was publ:z.shed
by the newspaper "Combat" on Sa'burday morning,

'I‘his Jetter destroys the whole charge built up against the Rosenbergs
) and’ proves that Greenglass's testimony--which was enough for the prosecutor
.to get the death penalty for the young couple—-was d:x.ctated to him by 't.he
F.B.TI. (American political po]ice). . -

{The importance of th:l.s docu.merrb is such that t.he French Conum.ttee to
defend the Rosenbergs, after having requested it from the newspaper which
published it, reproduced it, and that a copy of it was evidently sent to the
attorney of the two American partisans of peace.)

The letter proves:; 1) Thn'b Greenglass “allowed tolep#tt into his

statement what the F.B.I. "suggested" to him (especially that which concerns
© the adventurer Gold whose ™testimony" was intended to support that of:

Creenglass, although Gold did not kmow the Rosenbergs); 2) That Greenglass
applied hinself to compromising Julius Rosenberg; 3) That Greenglass recited
the lesson the F.B.I. had taught him, since he described in detail at the
trial in March 1951, & Wconversation® aboul which he could recall fbut very
little" in June 1950; L) That Greenglass lied zt the trial saying that it was
Julius Rosenberg who had sent Gold to him, since he "did not know him" nine -
months earlier; 5) That the so-called transmission of the "secret" of the
atom bomb was nothing but an invention of the F.‘.B.I. wh:.ch Greenglast agreed
to present in his testimomy. .

The defenders of the Rosenbergs are very happy to have in their
hands some new weapons which will pernﬂ.t them to f:.crht better and harder in
ord.er to save the young couple. - .- S

REANEE This i& the moment that "Le Monde" chose to bring forth this
0 _worn out argument of all those who would like to make public opinion keep
“ quiet: namely, that campeigns "do harm" to those in whose favor they are
! conducted. As if anything else but the movement of public opinich could
! have saved Dreyfus from Devilts Island and enzsbled him to be rehabilitated:
' As if the lives of the Rosenbergs would have been saved thus fer if it had
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not been thanks to the force of world protest, which has permitted new proofs
of the innocence of the Rosenbergs to be brought to light! As if anyone still
had the right to entertain illusions about the %clemency™ or the "Just:.ce"

of 2 Judge Kaufman or of an Eisenhower] . e '

- ) lnlllons of worthy people who have sided with the two persons
.~~~ sentenced to death in Sing Sing can only say to themselves, therefore: .
R, *“Forward, nore than ever, in order, 't.o save the Rosenbergs.“ £ _ -

o, 3."

. - . “satm-day June 9, 1950
“These are nw appro*am’c.e st.atements to the F.B.I. 3 . ) -

ﬂl. I st.ated that I had rece:wed Gold in II.!.’[. , 209 N High Stree’c.,
my home; they (the F.B.I. <— Note,of the Editor) told me that T had told hin
to come back later, because I did not have the things ready. I did not
- rTemember that, bul T allowed it to be put into my statement. When he came
. back again, I said that I had given him an envelope with the stuff inside
* without expecting to be paid, and that ‘he had given me an en‘VE].Ope in which
I later found 500 dollars. -

2. T told them that dunng the course of a visit which my wife .
paid me in Movember 194k, she asked me if I should like to give some informa-
tion. I made certain to tell the F.B.I. that she was transmitting this
request from my brother-in-law Julius and that it was not her own idea. She
did that because she thought. that I might be angry if she d:Ldn't ask me.

"I then mentioned a meeting wit.h a man wvhom I did not know, arranged
by Julins. T located approximetely the place of the meeting, but not the . -
exact date. The place was an Olds automobile belonging to my father—-in-law,
sonevhere above L2nd Street on First Avenue, in March. I spoke to the man,

“but T could recall but very litile about the subject of our conversation.

I thought that perhaps he wanted me to think abou‘b the :melosion lenses used
in the atom bomb experiments. : .

. "I made a statement about my age, etc. You lmow, . +the usual things.‘
I did not mention any other interview with anyone.

. "One more thing: I 1dent:|.f:x.ed Gold by a piece of paper or cardboard,
but I did not tell them where or how I got it. I also placed ry wife positively
outside the room &t the time of Gold's visit. B L :

. mlso, T did not know who had sent Gold to m.

~E... . .. nT glso made a pencil sketch of a mold o:l‘ an implos:mn lens used
for an experiment. Bub I must tell you that I can honestly say that the
information which I gave Gold was perhaps not at all what I gave in my
statement.®

Translator: #&prs. Sophia Y. Saliba
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[Suite do id premidre page)

(Limportance de ‘e document
est telle gque le Comité frangais
de délense des Rosenberg, 'ayant
sollicité du journal qui I'a publié,

Fa fait reproduire, et quune co-

pie en a evidemment élé adrem
sée a l'avocat des deux partisana
de 1a paix américains.)

La lettre prouve : 1} Que
Greenglass a < iaissé meltre »
dans aa déclaration ce que le
F.BI il a « suggéré s (et en
particulier _ce gqui  concerne
Paventurier Gold domt le « té-
moignage » était destiné & soute-

" nir ecefui de Greenglass, quoigue

SENBERG

% Goid ne_conniy pas Jox Rosen fo8 dit que e Wi st donné

2 berg) ; 2). Que Greenylass pest
M appliqué A comprometire Julius

“Traduction de la fefire
£ de Greenglass

Samedi § juin 1950, ..
T4 Voici & peu prés Jes déclaro-
Hona que j'oi faites au FBI.
o« L Jai declars que javaia
recu Gold 4 N.M., 200 N High
Btreet, mon domicile; iln Qe F.
B1, N.D.LR) m'ent dit que je
1té aviis dit de revenir plus tord,
paroe gue je m'ovais pas les cho-
sea préites. Je_ne me souvenais
‘pas de cela, malz fe TFai laissé
mettre dans ma  déclaration.
Lorsgu'l es; revenu & mnouveau,

une enveloppe avec lea trucs de-
dana sanz wm'afiendre & dirs

Rosenberg; 3) Que Greenglass a
3 Q 1ui nva%t faite . une enveloppe dans laguells fod

récité 1a legon que
g 1o ¥B.I, puisquil a décrit en
*2% détail su procés. en mars 1851,
gune_ « conversation » dont il ne
pouvait « se rappeler que trés

¥ peu de chose > en juin 1850
4) Que Greenglass a menti au
‘,373 proces en disant que c'était Ju-~
4 lius Rosenberg qui ui avait en-
? gavait pas » neuf mois aupara-

: 5 Que la prétendue trans-

mission du <« _secret »

™ vention du F.BI. que Greenglass

a sccepté de présenter dans =a

déposition. = :

' voyé Gold, puiaque qu'il « me le pirt de mon beau-frére Fulius,

) de In
i %‘\é_ bombe atomique n'est gqu'une In-

payé et gi'alors i m’auvait donné

trouvéd plus tard 500 dollars.

T e 3 Jeileny mi dit gulau cours
d'une visite gus ma femms me
fit en novembrs 1944, elle me.
demanda #i je voudraiy donner
der rengeignements, J'i fait bien
" aftention de dire au F.B.1. qu'elle

“sranemetiail celte demande de la

e! qus cela w'était pan sa propre
iée. Elle fawait _cela paroe
qu'elle pensait que fs pourrais
flre em colere sl flle we me
'avail pas demandd, it

"¢ Pai alors mentionnd un rendes.
) N . voMS aved un Aomme queé fo me
Les défenseurs des RO%enDeIg ‘“sonnaissais pas, arrangs por Ju-

se véjouissen! davoir en main j,e i sirué approzimativement
des armes nouvelles qui 16Ur Per- pendrpit du rendes-vous, MmO
mettront de lutter micux et plus pas la date exacte. Le New &todt %

pour sauver le jeune couple. . viype yoiture Olds appartcnant &
Cest le moment que choisit Le’ p oy bsau-pére, qu??qp:c tpartnau-
Monde pour ressortir cet 8rEU- dessus de lo 42 rue,sur la pre- 5
ment &culé de lous Tvéux QUi ‘pjare geemuc, en mors, J'ni parlé S
voudraient faire taire Topinion 3 phomme, mais fa w'al pu me

publigue : & savoir que les cam-
pagnes « portent tort v & ceux
en faveur de qui_ellea sont me-

_vappeler gue Iréa pen de chosea
_au sujet de notre conversation,
J'ai pense que peut-¢ive y voulail

nées. Comme si aulre chose QUE oyg je réfléchisse au gujet dea
le mouvement de l'opinion avait jempijles d'implosion . wliliséen
sauvé Dreyfus de I'lle du Diable, ‘gans les erpériences de io bom-
et permls ‘sa  réhabilitalion !V pe qlomigue. | i .
| Comme..ai 1a vie des Rosenberg "oy, it e dEclarit
| wavait” Pas  el& conservée ju"""’m;”"':;efa’c‘t':n%ouéscml:“ sury
quaujourd hul unlquement Ace i . b }
B rce  de. la? protestiiion,.ﬂm"“ havitueles, Jo n'ai mon-
mondiale, ce qui & permis d'at- - Honné aucuns autrs .entr
tendre la mise au jour des prew- .
ves nouvelles. de l'innocence des. ./
Rosenberg ! Comme si I'on avait ; fiféé Gold !
encare le droll - d'entretenir des; 0% d8 carton. mais je ne Jeur anp
illusions =ur la « clémence » ou pas dif o¢ =i comment jo Pavais
Ia ¢ justice » dun juge Kauff- .ew Jai auszsd ‘vlack d'une fagon)
man, ou dun Eicenhower 13 =y fertaine ma femme en dehors dei
Les milllons d'honnéles gens la pifce qu _moment de la visite
qui ont pris fait ‘et cause pour.ds Gold. <3 Tmgioidin .
les deux condamnés & mort de Egalement. j& me gl
Sing-Sing ne poutront donc que qui mavast envops Goldo#. . .
se dire ®¢ En svan{, plus que ; J'-m'ﬂyu _a;wai un croquis auih
er, z]g’v ayon d'un moule d& _fﬂwﬂg'
i%%_, 5 T dimpiosion utilisé pour ume ex- b
3 térience. Mais jo dows vous dire (L
gue je dola Ronnétement recon-
naltre que jea Temseignements
2 que fai donndz & Gold ne sont
] pout-dtre pos du foul coux gus
Fol dite dans ma déclaration, ¥ -~

e yytng sk, " 10
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matm. le: commumque stgne par la
la C.F.T.C.. F.O. et le S.L.R., sera dis-
4 l'epsemble du personnel de la Regie
50us forme de tract, Ce sera la meilleure
réponse 4 faire sux mensonges publiés par
‘a presee gouvernementale qui essaye de
jeter 1a confusion afin de nuire au magni-
figque mou\ement dumte engage chez Re-
nault.
L Co e e e A - D3ja, dane :
wunistes | IS : e - s liers, des comnés d’umte ‘d'action ont été
i - : d : P : sormés el dans certaine départements la ¢on-
libérer Sl ota o ' p Lt N ¢ M 8 -ltetion des travailleurs commencera dés
ou tra A ’ : R " 2. t ¥ lundi rgxatm. X : - (Sulte page 5. .

uverne-
Cairm

n finic
avtugle
aty qul
sde gux

P Vo1r en page 5) i

o

Cnup “sur coup, la yohe Talson
B ‘-vm»;.,, o Du<e"berg ny "a deux jours, ce-.a.xt 1la preuve gue ‘1a fable
: racortée par Groengla.ss conternant une’¥ table A double fond > "

le!te sréiendument dounée par « las . Ru.ﬁes s Bux. Rose berg nétan s UR grand mombre de pnu\,,,.g
’ qu'un stuptde et vil mensonge. ' et €1 Tessoris el ausel un
Et voici que samedi ‘matin, la RO‘EnbEFE et prou eq '
rhotocopie d'une  letire manus- rition_de Greengiass . — :
crite de Greeng!a_! eta\t ubhee FU”‘ au procureur pour arrache
par le Journal Comba a peine de mort contre le jeunell . | ar A ¥ ‘il répon-,

W e esB touple — lui a été dictée par leg .. ol elanp pon-g

Cette ‘lettre detru:t toute Tac. F.B. ._'i(po‘n ce politique Tamér A

cusation échafaudée .contre :les "caine RE méﬁ'f*(‘itute en page 8.)
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